
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA  94604-2688 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

October 10, 2019 
9:00 a.m. 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, October 10, 2019, 
in the BART Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Third Floor, Oakland, California. 
 
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.  
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board Room) 
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.  If you wish to discuss a matter 
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment. 
 
Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted. 
 
Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved, 
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a 
Director or from a member of the audience. 
 
Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as 
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses. 
 
BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who 
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters.  A request must be made 
within one and five days in advance of  Board meetings, depending on the service requested.  Please 
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information. 
 
Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing 
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the 
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail. 
 
Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website 
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx); at bart.legistar.com; and via email 
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART_
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary.  Complete agenda packets 
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website and bart.legistar.com no later than 48 
hours in advance of the meeting.  
 
Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in 
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23rd Floor, Oakland, CA  94612;  fax 510-464-6011; or 
telephone 510-464-6083. 
 
       Patricia K. Williams 

District Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART_1904
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART_1904
mailto:BoardofDirectors@bart.gov


    
 

* Attachment available  2 of 4  

Regular Meeting of the 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire 
in connection with: 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

  

 A. Roll Call.   
 B. Pledge of Allegiance.   
 C. Introduction of Special Guests. 

 
  

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

  

 A.  Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of September 26, 2019.*   
           Board requested to authorize. 
 

  

 B. Audit of Directors’ Use of District Property for Fiscal Year 2019.*   
Board requested to accept. 

 

  

 C.       Revision to 2019 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments.*  
Board requested to ratify. 
 

  

 D. Update to District Guidelines for Disposition of Tangible and Surplus 
Property.* Board requested to authorize. 

 

  

 E. Award of Contract No. 54RR-170, Richmond-Concord-Hayward Dust 
Collectors Replacement Project.*  Board requested to authorize.  

 

  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – 15 Minutes 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters 
under their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.  An additional period for Public Comment is 
provided at the end of the Meeting.) 

  

 
4. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS 

Director Simon, Chairperson 
 

  

 A. Fiscal Year 2019 Year-End Budget Revision.*  Board requested to adopt. 
 

  

 B. Resolution of Intention to Amend California Public Employees 
Retirement System (CalPERS) Contract to Include Cost Sharing of 
Employer Contribution for BART Police Officers’ Association and 
BART Police Managers’ Association.*  Board requested to adopt. 
 

  

 C. Resolution for Pension Cost Sharing under the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) for Safety Non-Represented 
Employees.*  Board requested to adopt. 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 



    
 

* Attachment available  3 of 4  

5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS 
Director Foley, Chairperson 
 

 

 A. Award of Request for Proposal No. 6M3440, High Pressure Wash of 
Station Plazas and Parking Lot Structure Stairwells Services.*  Board 
requested to authorize.  
 

B. Award of Request for Proposal No. 6M3453, Systemwide Parking Lot 
Sweeping Services.*  Board requested to authorize.  
 

 

 C. Update on BART Safety, Reliability, and Traffic Relief Program 
(Measure RR).*  For information. 
 

 

6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS 
Director Raburn, Chairperson 
 

 

 A. Update on the Parking Program.*  For information. 
 

 

 B. Update on BART and Valley Transportation Authority Phase I, and the 
Operations and Maintenance Agreement.*  For information. 

 

 

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

  

 A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, 
Administrative, and Roll Call for Introductions Items. 
 

  

8. BOARD MATTERS 
 

 

 A. Board Member Reports.   
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are 
available through the Office of the District Secretary.  An opportunity for Board 
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board 
Meeting.) 
 

 

 B. Roll Call for Introductions.   
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future 
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.) 
 

 

 C. In Memoriam. 
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.) 

  

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.) 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    
 

* Attachment available  4 of 4  

10. 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION  (Room 303, Board Conference Room) 
 
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Titles: General Counsel, Controller-Treasurer, District Secretary, 
Independent Police Auditor, and Inspector General 

Government Code Section: 54957 
 
B. CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATORS 

Designated Representatives: Directors Dufty, McPartland, and Simon 
Titles: General Counsel, Controller-Treasurer, District Secretary, and 

Independent Police Auditor 
Government Code Section: 54957.6 

 

  

 11. OPEN SESSION   
 

A. Compensation and Benefits for General Counsel, Controller-Treasurer,  
District Secretary, and Independent Police Auditor.  Board requested to authorize. 

 
 
 
 



DRAFT 
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 

Board of Directors 
Minutes of the l ,849th Meeting 

September 26, 2019 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held September 26, 2019, convening at 
9:05 a.m. in the BART Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California and Wye River, 
A Dolce Conference Center, 600 Aspen Drive, Conference Center, Queenstown, MD. 
President Dufty presided; Patricia K. Williams, District Secretary. 

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Allen, Ames, Foley, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman and 
Dufty. 

Present in Queenstown, Maryland: Director Simon. 

Absent: None. Director Li entered the meeting later. 

President Dufty acknowledged Hispanic Heritage Month and the activities that the San Francisco 
Bay Area Rapid Transit District's Diversity Committee introduced to the District. 

President Dufty announced that Introduction of Special Guest would be continued to later in the 
agenda. 

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were: 

1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of September 12, 2019. 

2. Award of Invitation For Bid No. 9064, Puncture Resistant Hand Gloves. 

Director Raburn made the following motions as a unit. Director Saltzman seconded the motions, 
which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Ames, Allen, Foley, McPartland, 
Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty. Noes - 0. Absent- I : Director Li. 

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of September 12, 2019, be approved. 

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation For Bid No. 9064 to 
Consumer Net Services of Petaluma, California for the purchase of puncture resistant 
hand gloves in the amount of $154,663.04, including taxes, pursuant to notification to be 
issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District's protest 
procedures. 

(The foregoing motion is made on the basis of analysis by the staff and certification by 
the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose.) 

President Dufty called for Public Comment. Steven Pehfield and Sean Mulligan addressed the 
Board. 

Director Li entered the meeting. 
-1-



DRAFT 

President Dufty called for the Controller/Treasurer' s Report. 

Ms. Rose Poblete, Controller/Treasurer; and Mr. Christopher Gan, Assistant Controller, 
presented the Quarterly Report of the Controller/Treasurer for the period ending June 30, 2019. 
The item was discussed. 

Director Allen, Vice - Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of 
Amendment to Transit Security Advisory Committee (TSAC) Bylaws before the Board. 
Ms. Patricia Williams, District Secretary, presented the item. Director Raburn acknowledged 
Armando Sandoval, Vice-Chairperson for the TSAC Committee. Director Raburn moved that the 
Board of Directors app"rove the amended Transit Security Advisory Committee Bylaws. 
President Dufty seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
Ayes - 9: Directors Ames, Allen, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty. 
Noes-0. 

Director Foley, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of 
Award of Contract No. l 5IJ-120A, Fire Alarm System Replacement, Phase 2 before the Board. 
Ms. Tamar Allen, Assistant General Manager, Operations; Mr. Myat San, Group Manager, 
Electrical and Mechanical Engineering; and Mr. Juan Ulloa, Manager of Electrical Engineering, 
presented the item. Tamar Allen requested that paragraph four under the Discussion section be 
removed from the Executive Decision Document as the information was incorrect. The item was 
discussed. Director Simon moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 
15IJ-120A for Fire Alarm System Replacement, Phase 2 to Becker Electric, Inc. of San 
Francisco, California for the total base bid price of $5,076,299 pursuant to notification to be 
issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District' s protest procedures 
and the Federal Transit Administration' s requirements related to protest procedures. President 
Dufty seconded the motion. Discussion continued. Director Simon and President Dufty 
rescinded their motions and Director McPartland moved the item and Director Foley seconded 
the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Ames, Allen, Foley, 
Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty. Noes - 0. 

Director Foley brought the matter of Award oflnvitation For Bid No. 9066, Reinforced 
Thermosetting Resin Conduits and Fittings for 34.SKV Cable Replacement Projects, before the 
Board. Ms. Tamar Allen; and Mr. Bryant Fields, Project Manager, Maintenance and 
Engineering, presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Allen moved that the 
General Manager be authorized to award Invitation For Bid No. 9066 for Reinforced 
Thermosetting Resin Conduits and Fittings for 34.SKV Cable Replacement Project to Electrical 
Design Technology, Inc. for an amount of $5,038,125.11 (includes applicable taxes) pursuant to 
notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District' s 
protest procedures. President Dufty seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call 
vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Ames, Allen, Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and 
Dufty. Noes - 0. 

Director Foley brought the matter of Fare Gate Pilot Project before the Board. Mr. Robert 
Powers; Ms. Tamar Allen; Ms. Mitra Moheb, Manager of Engineering Programs, Maintenance 
and Engineering; and Mr. Aaron Weinstein, Director of Marketing and Research, presented the 
item. 

AC MacLeod and James Bryant addressed the Board. 

-2-



DRAFT 

The item was discussed. 

Director Allen moved that the General Manager be authorized to adopt the swing style barrier 
gate design as the standard design for new fare gates. The BART Facilities Standards (BFS) is to 
be updated to ensure that future station modernization and extension stations incorporate swing 
style barrier fare gates. The General Manager is directed to develop a funding strategy, 
including phasing options, for replacement of existing fare gates with new swing style barrier 
gates. President Dufty seconded the motion. 

Discussion continued. 

Director Li requested an amendment to the motion to add that in addition, staff will endeavor to 
install a pilot swing Americans with Disabilities gate at the Richmond Station within six months, 
and that Staff shall come back at the first April 2020 meeting with a status update along with an 
action item regarding disposition of the stacked Americans with Disabilities fare gate at the 
Richmond Station. Both Directors Allen and Dufty accepted the amendment. 

Discussion continued. 

The amended motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Ames, Allen, 
Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, Simon, and Dufty. Noes - 0. 

President Dufty returned to Introduction of Special Guests and announced on behalf of the entire 
BART Board, it was a pleasure to welcome Assemblymember Buffy Wicks. President Dufty 
thanked Assemblymember Wicks for her leadership and perseverance with shepherding 
Assembly Bill 2923 through the nine-month legislative process and congratulated her on having 
her first bill signed into law. 

Assemblyrnember Wicks addressed the Board. 

Director Simon exited the meeting. 

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation 
Committee, brought the matter Update on Valley Link Project before the Board. Mr. Carl 
Holmes, Assistant General Manager, Design and Construction; Mr. Val Menotti, Chief Planning 
Development Officer, Systems Development; Mr. Andrew Tang, Manager Special Projects, 
Systems Development; Mr. Michael Tree, Executive Director, Tri Valley San Joaquin Regional 
Rail Authority; and Ms. Diane Cowen, Public Transportation Planning Manager, AECOM, 
presented the item. The item was discussed. 

Matt Williams addressed the Board. 

Discussion continued. 

Director Raburn brought the matter of BART and Valley Transportation Authority Phase I, and 
the Operations and Maintenance Agreement Update before the Board. Mr. Powers; Mr. Holmes; 
Mr. Shane Edwards, Chief Maintenance and Engineering Officer; Ms. Pamela Herbold, Assistant 
General Manager, Performance and Budgets; and Ms. Bernadette Lambert, Project Manager, 
Extensions, presented the item. 

-3-



Sean Mulligan addressed the Board. 

The item was discussed. 

DRAFT 

President Dufty announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 11-A 
(Public Employee Performance Evaluation) of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board 
would reconvene in open session. 

The Board Meeting recessed at 1 : 19 p.m. 

The Board reconvened in closed session at 1 :25 p.m. 

Directors present: 

Absent: 

Directors Allen, Ames Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman and 
Dufty. 

Director Simon. 

The Board Meeting recessed at 1 :45 p.m. 

The Board reconvened in open session at 1:47 p.m. 

Directors present: 

Absent: 

Directors Allen, Ames Foley, Li, McPartland, Raburn, and Dufty. 

Directors Saltzman and Simon. 

President Dufty announced that there were no announcements to be made from the closed 
session. 

President Dufty called for the General Manager' s Report. Mr. Powers reported on Clipper 
usage, Police Department recruitment, and steps he had taken and activities and meetings he had 
participated in. 

President Dufty called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In 
Memoriam. 

President Dufty requested the meeting be adjourned in honor of Jennie Lee Olson, mother of Teri 
Zink, Executive Vice President, AECOM. 

President Dufty thanked staff for the addition of a bench at the 161h Street and Mission BART 
Station. He reported he had attended the Asian American Architects & Engineers Dinner with 
Directors Li and Raburn. He announced that he would like to host events in Oakland and San 
Francisco that could help with the buildout of the BART Webster Street Building. 

-4-



DRAFT 
Director Raburn reported he had attended the Asian American Architects & Engineers Dinner, . 
Sierra Club, a David Brower event, Tradeswoman Event, Alameda Chamber of Commerce 
meeting on the USS Hornet, a Jobs Housing Coalition meeting, Healthy Living Festival, Capitol 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board Meeting, and had presented a resolution to the Port of 
Oakland's Board for their assistance with wayfinding signage in the Oakland International 
Airport. 

Director Ames reported she had attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board 
Meeting, the Niles Canyon Stroll & Roll , and the City of Newark Parade. 

Director Allen inquired about the six police officers promised to the eBART/Antioch line in a 
previous budget. 

Director McPartland reported he had attended the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board Meeting, 
and an orientation at the Pacific Gas & Electric, Emergency Operations Center. 

Director Foley reported he had attended the Delta-6 Meeting which included Mayors and City 
Managers of the Cities of Brentwood, Oakley, Pittsburg, Antioch, and a Labor to Labor Dinner. 

President Dufty called for Public Comment. Sean Mulligan addressed the Board. 

The Meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m. in honor of Jennie Lee Olson. 

-5-

Patricia K. Williams 
District Secretary 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

To: 

From: 

Inter-Office Communication 

Board of Directors 

General Manager 

Date: October 4, 2019 

Subject: Consent Calendar: Audit of Directors' Use of District Property 

Attached is the Performance and Audit Department' s final audit report - Audit of Directors Use 
of District Property for Fiscal Year 2019. The audit report will appear on the October 10, 2019, 
Board Consent Calendar. 

If you have any questions regarding the audit, please contact Dennis Markham at (510) 464-
6275 . 

Attachment 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Executive Staff 

Robert Powers 



, 

I I f) 

Bay Area Rapid Transit District 
Performance and Audit Department 

Audit Report 

BACKGROUND 

20PER003 

Audit of Directors' . Use of District Property 
for Fiscal Year 2019 

The Performance and Audit Department has audited the District's compliance 
with the requirements of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District's 
Rules of the Board of Directors Board Rule 5-3.5, Use of District Property 
Other than Automobiles. The Rules require that the Internal Audit Department 
( currently the Internal Audit Division of the Performance and Audit 
Department) shall complete an annual audit for the previous fiscal year for 
compliance with the requirements of Board Rule 5-3.5, and shall submit the 
audit report, including a list of property issued to each Director, to the next 
Administration Committee following September 15 for review and forwarding 
to the full Board. 

Board Rule 5-3.5 requires that: 

• Directors may have use and possession of specifically identified District 
property that is comparable in cost and function to equipment available 
to District employees; 

• The property shall be returned when a Director leaves office; 

• Directors request the property through the District Secretary's Office; 

• The District Secretary shall request quarterly that the Directors review 
their cellular phone and mobile device charges; 

• Directors reimburse the District within 30 days of the quarterly request 
for reimbursement of costs that are not for District business; and 

• The District Secretary shall report to the Board President or Vice 
President if the quarterly requests are not responded to or 
reimbursements not made within 30 days. 

The purpose of our audit was to determine whether the District complied with 
the requirements of Board Rule 5-3 .5 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. 
To accomplish our purpose, we reviewed the requirements of the Board Rule, 
reviewed the report for the audit of compliance with the Board Rule done for 
the previous year, examined records maintained by the District Secretary, 
notified Directors of the property recorded in the District's records as issued to 
each Director, and conducted discussions with the staff of the District 
Secretary' s Office. 

Page 1 of3 
September 10, 2019 



.liiiJ I I ~ 
Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

Performance and Audit Department 
Audit Report 

BACKGROUND 
(Cont'd) 

SUMMARYOF 
AUD_IT RESULTS 

20PER003 

Audit of Directors' Use of District Property 
for Fiscal Year 2019 

We performed the audit in accordance with generally accepted government 
auditing standards and included such tests as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We used the Rules of the Board of Directors Board Rule 5-3.5 as 
criteria for the audit. 

We provided Patricia Williams, District Secretary, with a draft copy of our audit 
report on September 6, 2019. We discussed the draft audit report with her on 
September 9, 2019, and she had no additional comments. 

We found that in fiscal year 2019, the District complied in all material respects 
with the requirements of Board Rule 5-3.5 . A list of property issued to each 
Director as recorded in the District's records is shown in Exhibit A. 

The cellular phone bills for May and June 2019 were not available in time for 
this audit. We will review those bills as part of next year's audit. 

Dennis Markham, Director of Performance 
and Audit 

Page 2 of 3 
September 10, 2019 



- ' I '1 
Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

Performance and Audit Department 
Audit Report 

DIRECTOR 

Debora Allen 
1st District 

Mark Foley 
2nd District 

Rebecca Saltzman 
3rd District 

Robert Raburn 
4th District 

John McPartland 
5th District 

Elizabeth Ames 
6th District 

Lateefah Simon 
7th District 

Janice Li 
8th District 

Bevan Dufty 
9th District 

20PER003 

Audit of Directors' Use of District Property 
for Fiscal Year 2019 

Schedule of District Property in Directors' Custody 
As of June 30, 2019 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
... .. 

(No Equipment Issued) 

(No Equipment Issued) 

(No Equipment Issued) 

(No Equipment Issued) 

Apple iPhone 7 
External Computer Hard Drive 
Mifi Device 

Apple iPhone 8 

Apple iPhone 7 

(No Equipment Issued) 

(No Equipment Issued) 

Exhibit A 

Page 3 of3 
September 10, 2019 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: October 4, 2019 

FROM: District Secretary 

SUBJECT: 2019 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments Revision 

Board Rule 3-3.2 requires the ratification by a majority vote of all members of the Board any 
appointment of any Committee member by the Board President. The Rule includes a provision 
that such appointments shall be submitted directly to the Board. 

In accordance with Board Rule 3-3.2, President Dufty is bringing a revision to the 2019 
Organization of Committees and Special Appointments before the Board of Directors for 
ratification at the Regular Board Meeting on October 10, 2019. 

The proposed change is: 

• Appointment of Bevan Dufty to Oversight Board to Successor Agency of San Francisco 
Development Agency 

The draft revised 2019 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments is attached. 

Should you have any questions about the revisions, please contact President Dufty or me at your 
converuence. 

Thank you. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Executive Staff 

MOTION: 

~1~ 
Patricia K. Williams 

That the Board of Directors ratifies the proposed revisions to the 2019 Organization of Committees 
and Special Appointments. 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS 

ADMINISTRATION** 
Lateefah Simon, Chairperson 
Debora Allen, Vice Chairperson 
Rebecca Saltzman 

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS** 
Mark Foley, Chairperson 
John McPartland, Vice Chairperson 
Janice Li 

STANDING COMMITTEES 

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS AND LEGISLATION** 
Robert Raburn, Chairperson 
Rebecca Saltzman, Vice Chairperson · 
Liz Ames 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

LABOR :tffiGOTIA TIONS REVIEW SPECIAL COMMITTEE** 
Bevan Dufty, Chairperson Rebecca Saltzman, Vice Chairperson 

PERSONNEL REVIEW SPECIAL COMMITTEE** 
Bevan Dufty, Chairperson John McPartland, Vice Chairperson 

Mark Foley 

Lateefah Simon 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIP SPECIAL COMMITTEE** 
Bevan Dufty Liz Ames John McPartland Robert Raburn 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - LIAISON 

CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY** LIAISON 
Debora Allen, Primary Mark Foley, Alternate 

PARA TRANSIT SERVICE REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEES LIAISON 
Robert Raburn Debora Allen 

SAN FRANCISCO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY** LIAISON 
Janice Li, Primary Bevan Dufty, Alternate 

** Brown Act Committee, subject to public meeting requirements. 

NOTE: BART Directors discharging liaison functions do not serve as members of either a committee of BART or the other organization, nor as 
members of a joint committee. Any action on behalf of BART must be taken by the full Board. 

Proposed 10/10/2019 



SAN FRANISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - EXTERNAL 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION** 
Rebecca Saltzman, Primary John McPartland, Alternate 

ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE AMERICAN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSOCIATION BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 
Robert Raburn 

BART AND AC TRANSIT COORDINATING COMMITTEE** 
Robert Raburn (Co-Chair) Rebecca Saltzman Lateefah Simon 

CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD*** 
Debora Allen, Contra Costa County 
Bevan Dufty, San Francisco County 
Janice Li, San Francisco County 

John McPartland, Alameda County 
Robert Raburn, Alameda County 
Rebecca Saltzman, Contra Costa County 

DIRJDON STATION AREA JOINT POLICY ADVISORY BOARD (City of San Jose)*** 
Robert Raburn 

OVERSIGHT BOARD TO SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF SAN FRANCISCO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY*** 
BevanDufty 

PLEASANT HILL BART STATION LEASING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS*** 
Debora Allen Mark Foley 

SOUTH HAYWARD BART STATION ACCESS AUTHORITY** 
Liz Ames John McPartland 

TRI-VALLEY - SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL AUTHORITY*** 
John McPartland 

Robert Raburn, Alternate 

WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WCCTAC)** 
Lateefah Simon, Primary Mark Foley, Alternate 

** Brown Act Committee, subject to public meeting requirements. 
*** Brown Act Board, subject to public meeting requirements. 

Proposed l 0/10/2019 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENE~ MANAG ER AP0 ' AL: .5 OCT" 2-<:Jf'} 

/LJ..A- ~. r ~ 
G ENE RAL I\IANAGER ACT ION R EQ'D: 

Yes 

DAT E: 9/13/20 19 BOARD INITIATED ITEI\I: No 

O ri gi11 ato r/ Pre p11red by : James Wi s,·11 rso n 

Dt pt: Proc ureme nt 
e n e~ unse l 

\Y 11~1'4 
I I 

I 

y -;D /t /,q I I 

Controll cr /T r c:, surrr Dis tri ct Secre tary BA R C 

Update to District Guidelines for Disposition of Tangible and Surplus Property 

PURPOSE: 
To approve the attached resolution for the updated ''Guidelines fo r Disposition of Tangible 
and Surplus Property ." 

DISCUSSION: 
An outs ide consultant , Ev is ion Partners , pe rformed a study of the Di strict 's current 
invento ry control process and procedures and recommended updates to the District 's 
su rplu s prop e rty p o li cy to better a li gn w ith curre nt in ventory and wa reh ous ing 
requirements. The District' s orig inal policy for the disposition of surplus property adopted 
November 9, 1967, needs to be updated to meet the District 's current tangible and surplus 
property disposition requirements. 

This update to the guide lines includes an increase to the property va lue thresho ld from 
$5,000.00 to $100,000.00, to be commensurate with the General Manager's CUITent authori ty. 

With the a rri va l o f th e F le e t of the F ut ure, it s corres po nd in g spa re pa rts, th e 
decommissioning of the existing legacy fleet, and yearly processing of obsolete materials, the 
guidelines will be imperative to manage and maintain valuable warehouse space and inventory 
capacity. The updated policy, if adopted, w ill allow fo r the opportuni ty to recycle or sell 
items of interest to the public through a competitive process. The updated policy will a lso 
create a more fisca lly and environmentally responsible inventory system. 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
There is no negative fiscal impact for this action. The new policy will potentially provide a 
revenue source by allowing the District to recycle or sell otherwise obsolete items. 



Update to District Guidelines for Disposition of Tangible and Surplus Property. (cont. ) 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Reject the motion and continue to apply the original policy, which would impact the 
District's ability to effectively manage and maintain inventory. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Board adopt the following motion. 

MOTION: 
To adopt the attached resolution, "In the matter of authorizing the Guidelines for the 
Disposition of Tangible and Surplus Property." 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

In the matter of authoring 
the Guidelines for the Disposition of Tangible 
and Surplus Property. / Resolution No . 

NOW , THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the 

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District authorizes the General 

Manager or their designee to sell, recycle or otherwise dispo se of tangible and surplus 

property within the Dis-trict when in the judgment of the General Manager it is for the 

best interest of the District so to do, and when a District dep a rtment 

head has certified to the General Manager that the property co ncerned has 

an estimated marke t value of less than $100 ,000; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all authority granted to the General 

Manager hereunder applies to tangible and surplus property only and not to real property 

in accordance with the Guidelines for Disposition of Tangible and Surplus Property 

attached hereto and marked Exhibit A Guidelines for Disposition of Tangible and 

Surplus Property. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SAN FRANCfSCO BAY AREA RAPlD TRANSIT DfSTRICT 

EXHIBIT A 

GUIDELINES FOR DISPOSITION OF TANGIBLE AND SURPLUS PROPERTY 

November 2, 1967 , UPDATED October x , 2019 

STATEMENT 

BART str ives to maintain all assets used in delivery of its se rvices in a state of 

good repair consistent with the BART Asset Manageme nt Plan. Tangible 

property which has reached the end of its projected usefu l life or has otherwise 

been deemed unusable by the General Manager or their designee, either because 

of the damage to the asset is beyond the economic repair of the asset, the asset 

is obsolete, or the asset is otherwise no longer suitable for use in delivering 

BART transit services, need to be declared surplus property and disposed of in 

an orderly and fiduciarily responsible manner. 

PURPOSE 

To establish a uniform procedure for the dispo sa l of tangible and surplus 

property in order to prevent it from utilizing valuable space and either to obtain 

an advantageous monetary return from its sale, recycle, or to make effective 

use of it in another department. This policy EXCLUDES: 

a) The transfer, sale or other disposal of real property; and 

b) Any items seized, confiscated, or found by the BART Police department 

APPLICATION 

This procedure shall apply to all tangible and s urplus property , 1.e ., inactive 

stock and excess, obsolete , worn-out , discarded , or ot herwis e unusable 

material s, supplies and equipment. 



PROCE DUR E 

I. Each de p a rtment head s hall re view a ll tang ible and surplus pro pe rty in 

h is cu s tod y at leas t o nce a year . 

2. Each dep a rtm e nt he ad s hall pre p a re a nd s ubmit to the G enera l Manager 

or their de s ig nee , a li s t of a ll s ur plu s tan g ibl e a nd s urplu s pro pe rt y in 

hi s c u stod y a s soon a s it becomes s urplu s. Th is li s t s hall include a 

complete d escr iption o f eac h item , se ri a l numbe r (i f appli ca ble ) , M ax imo 

sys tem it e m number ( if applica ble) , th e qu a ntity or bulk we ig ht , and 

location . 

3. The Ge ne ra l M a n age r o r their de s ig nee wi ll de te rmin e w h e th e r the 

s urplu s it e m ca n be used effec tive ly b y a n o th e r d e p a rtm e nt, a nd if so , 

w i 11 arrange fo r its tran sfer. 

4 . If a s urplus it e m cann o t be u sed by th e D is tri c t , th e Ge ne ral M a nager o r 

th e ir de s ig nee will di spose of it by t he m os t a d va nta geo us o f the 

fo ll ow in g m e th o d s: 

(a) Trade -in o n ne w equipme nt . 

( b) Publi c sa le w he re t he es tima te d va lue w a rra nts the ex pe nse of 

a d v erti s in g. Publi c sa le will no rm a ll y be ac compli s he d by 

publi cati o n of a no t ice reques tin g bid s a t least o nc e in a 

new spape r of gene ral circul a ti o n whi c h publicati o n s hall be 

made at lea s t te n days befo re bid s a re rece ived . Su c h n otice 

s ha ll dec la re th a t th e D is tri c t ma y rej ect a ny a nd a ll bid s 

a nd re -ad ve rti se a t its di scretio n . 

(c) Where th e va lue o f the ite m c o ncern e d d oe s not warra n t th e 

e x pe n se o f adverti s in g , di s p os iti o n m ay b e by in fo rm a l sa le . 

Wh e re ve r reasona bl y poss ible , s e v era l b id s s ho uld be so li c ite d . 



GUIDELINES FOR DISPOSITION OF TANGIBLE AND SURPLUS PROPERTY(Continued) 

(d) Where cost of removing the surplus item exceeds its value, 

such removal will be obtained at the least cost to the District. 

Note: Preference in the disposition of property will be given public 

agencies wherever reasonably possible. 

5. Prior contractual commitments concerning the disposition of property, 

as, for example, in the case of Federally assisted projects, must be 

strictly observed and will normally take precedence over the terms 

of this guideline. 

6. Disposition of scrap metal items will include recycling. 

7. Disposition of any surplus property with an estimated market value of 

$100 ,000 or more shall be authorized by the Board of Directors. 

8. Disposition of surplus items shall not be made to an employee of the 

District. 

9. As a supplement to the monthly financial statements, District 

Accounting shall fully report all personal property dispositions 

occurring during the preceding Quarter. 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT A 

GUIDELINES FOR DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PeRSONAb PROPeRTY 

TANGIBLE AND SURPLUS PROPERTY 

November 2, 1967 UPDATED October x. 2019 

STATEMENT 

BART strives to maintain all assets used in delivery of its services in a state of 

good repair consistent with the BART Asset Management Plan . Tangible 

property which has reached the end of its projected useful life or has otherwise 

been deemed unusable by the General Manager or their designee either because 

of the damage to the asset is beyond the economic repair of the asset. the asset 

is obsolete. or the asset is otherwise no longer suitable for use in delivering 

BART transit services need to be declared surplus property and disposed of in 

an order ly and fiduciarily responsible manner. 

PURPOSE 

To establish a uniform procedure for the disposal of tangible and surplus 

persenal pro-perty in order to prevent it from utilizing valuable space and 

either to obtain an advantageous monetary return from its sale. recycle. or to 

make effective use of it in another department. This policy EXCLUDES : 

a )The transfer. sale or other disposal of real property; and 

b) Any items seized. confiscated. or found by the BART Police departmen.t 

APPLICATION 

This procedure shall apply to all s11rph1s persenal preperty tan gible and su rp lus 

property. i.e .• inactive stock and excess , obsolete . worn-out . discarded . or 

otherwise unusable materials . supplies and equipment. 



PROCEDURE 

I . Each department head shall review all tan gible and sur plus property in 

his custody at least once a year. 

2. Each department head shall prepare and submit to the General Manager 

01 thei1 his / he1 desig11ee, a list of all surplus perseAal tangible and 

surplus property in his custody as soon as it becomes surplus. This list 

shall include a complete description of each item , serial number (if 

applicable}., Maximo system item number (if app licable) , the quantity or 

bulk weight , and location . 

3 . The General Manager 01 thei1 his/ he1 designee will determine whether 

the surplus item can be used effectively by another department , and if so 

will arrange for its transfer. 

4 . If a surplus item cannot be used by the District , the General Manager Q.! 

theirhis / her desi gnee will dispose of it by the most advantageous of the 

following methods : 

{a)) Trade-in on new equipment. 

(b)) Public sale where the estimated value warrants the expense 

of advertising. Public sale will normally be accomplished by 

publication of a notice requesting bids at least once in a 

newspaper of general circulation which publication shall be 

made at least ten days before bids are received . Such notice 

shall declare that the District may reject any and all bids 

and re:.advertise at its discretion . 

(c)) Where the va lu e of the item concerned does not warrant 

the expense of advertising, disposition may be by informal 

sale. 

Wherever reasonably possible, several bids should be solicited. 



GUIDELINES FOR DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PeRSONAL PROPeRTY TANGIBLE AND 

SURPLUS PROPERTY(Continued) 

(d}) Where cost of removing the surplus item exceeds its value, 

such removal will be obtained at the least cost to the District. 

Note : Preference in the disposition of property will be given 

public agencies wherever reasonably possible . 

5. Pr ior contractual commitments concerning the disposition of prop 

erty, as , for example, in the case of Federally assisted projects , 

must be 

strictly observed and will normally take precedence over the t 

erms of this guideline . 

6 .Recycle 

fr..7_ . _ Disposition of any surplus property with an estimated market value of 

$~.!..QQ,000 or more shall be referreEI le authorized by the Board of 

Directors . 

.'.7-c8_ . _ Disposition of surplus items shall not be made to an employee of the 

District. 

&-,.9_ . _ As a supplement to the monthly financial statements , District Account

ing shall full y report all personal property dispositions 

occurring during the preceding Quarter. 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GE~~~ :~R. A~ l~ ,v-l \1 ~ oc..i- ZG.l' 
GENERAL MANAGER ACTIO REQ'D: 
Request Board Authorization to award contract 54RR-l 70 

DA TE: 9/12/20 19 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary Originator/Prepared by: Michael 

Gerbr ht ce L ad Ei , 
"''" ··~· ··~ "''"' 
Signat ure/Date: 

[ l 

Award of Contract 54RR-170 Dust Collector Replacement 

PURPOSE: 
To request Board Authorization to award Contract Number 54RR-170 Richmond - Concord 
- Hayward Dust Collectors Replacement in the amount of $1 ,646,400 to iTech Solution of 
San Jose, California. 

DISCUSSION: 

At the District's four rail yards, train cars are pressure washed prior to the commencement of 
maintenance activities. Each car is moved into an inspection building above a pit, and 
workers in the pit use high-pressure water to clean the underside of the car. Ducts extract the 
air to a Dust Collector 1ocated on the roof. The Dust Collector uses water to remove 
particulates from the air. The water and particulates are disposed to the sewer system and the 
clean air is vented to the atmosphere - all in compliance with state and federal environmental 
regulations. 

This contract will remove and replace the aging Dust Collectors, add a new electric pressure 
washer, and repair corroded ducting to improve the reliability of operations at the Richmond, 
Concord, and Hayward yards. Additionally, at the Concord and Hayward yards, a new 
water filtration and re-use system will be installed ( one already exists at Richmond) that will 
greatly reduce the usage of water in the dust collection process. Finally, at Concord and 
Hayward a new Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) control system will be installed on 
the Dust Collection system ( one already exists at Richmond.). 

On June 14, 2019, the District sent out Advance Notices to 427 potential Bidders, and 21 
plan rooms. The Contract was advertised and posted to the BART Procurement Portal on 



Award of Contract S4RR-170 Dust Collector Replacement 

June 14, 2019. A total of22 firms downloaded copies of the Bid Documents. A Pre-Bid 
Meeting was conducted on June 26, 2019, with a total of 6 potential Bidders in attendance. 
Three Bids were received and publicly opened on Tuesday, August 27, 2019. 

iTech Solution $1,646,400 
Sonnikson & Stordahl Construction $2,023,080 
Blocka Construction Inc $2,688,000 

Engineering Estimate $2,353,393 

The apparent low-bidder is iTech Solution with a Bid price of $1,646,400. The Bid price is 
30% below the Engineering Estimate and pricing is deemed acceptable. In addition, iTech 
Solution meets all technical requirements provided for in the Invitation For Bid. 

Pursuant to the District's Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability 
Percentages for this Contract are 6.0% for Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) and 3.9% 
for Women Business Enterprises (WBEs). The Bidder iTech Solution will not be 
subcontracting any portion of the Work and therefore, the provisions of the District's Non
Discrimination Program for Subcontracting do not apply. 

Pursuant to the District's Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights 
set a 7% Local Small Business Prime Preference for this Contract for Small Businesses 
certified by the California Department of General Services (DGS) and verified as Local (i.e., 
located in Alameda, Contra Costa or San Francisco counties) by the District. It was 
determined that there were no certified Local Small Businesses certified by the DGS among 
the responsive Bidders and, therefore, the Local Small Business Prime Preference is not 
applicable. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

Funding in the amount of $1,646,400 for Contract No. 54RR-l 70 is included in the total 
project budget for FMS# 54RR170 - Rotoclone Replacement. 

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track 
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be 
expended from the following source: 



Award of Contract 54RR-170 Dust Collector Replacement 

--
~ -. 

Proposed Funding 
FIG 802A - 2017 Measure RR GOB 3,395,024 

TOTAL 3,395,024 

As of September 9, 20 19, $3,395,024 is the total budget for this project. BART has 
expended $68,408, committed $184,276, and reserved $0 to date. This action will commit 
$1,646,400, leaving an available fund balance of$1 ,495,940 in these fund sources for this 
project. 

The Office of Controller!Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this 
obligation. 

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District reserves. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

The Board can elect not to authorize the General Manager to award the Contract. 

The District would continue to operate and maintain the Dust Collectors in their existing 
condition. As they age, they will create an increasing burden to Maintenance, an increasing 
disruption to Operations and an increasing risk of violating Environmental Regulations. The 
equipment would be at increased risk of a complete failure, which would impact the 
District's ability to properly maintain vehicles. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that theBoard approve the following Motion: 

MOTION: 

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract Number 54RR-l 70 Richmond -
Concord - Hayward Dust Collectors Replacement in the amount of $1 ,646,400 to iTech 
Solution of San Jose, California, subject to the District's protest procedures. 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: 
3 oq 20\,9 

C E ERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D : 

DATE: 9/27/2019 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Or igi na tor/Pr epared by: Kate Jordan e~ e C~ sel 

~::::~ · ... 

S igna tu re/Dat e: °7 f""$U / \"t 

Controll er/Treasurer District Secretary BA RC 

I J r I [ J [ J 

FiscaJ Year 2019 Year-End Budget Revision 

PURPOSE: To amend the Fiscal Year 2019 (FY 19) Budget for year-end adjustments. 

DISCUSSION: The District fi nished FY19 favorable by 1.8%, or $16.2 mill ion (M). 
Sources were $30.4M (3%) favorab le and uses were$ l4.2M (2%) unfavorable. Results are 
summa1ized below with additional detail in Attachments 1, 2, and 3. 

FY19 Operating Results (S million) 

Budget Actual Var. % 

Sources Operating Reven ue $ 560.8 $ 558.4 $ (2.5) -0.4% 

Sales Tax 264.6 280.4 15.8 6.0% 

Other Assist ance 96.7 113.8 17.1 17.6% 

Total Sources 922.2 952 .5 30.4 3.3% 

Uses Labor 560 .7 554.2 6.5 1.2% 

Non-Labor 207.1 204.0 3.2 1.5% 

Total Expense 767 .8 758.l 9.7 1.3% 

Debt Service 46.6 46.7 (0.0) 0.0% 

Capita l & Other Allocat ions 107.8 131.6 (23 .8) -22.1% 

Total Debt Service & Allocations 154.4 178.2 (23.8) -15.4% 

Total Uses 922.2 936.4 (14.2) -1.5% 

NET RESULT $ $ 16.2 $ 16.2 
Note: For clarrty, the obove toble excludes Other Post Employment Benefit (OPES) Unf unded Uobihty and GASB 68 ond GASB 75 pemion and OPEB 

adj ustmen ts, w hieh do not impact the Net Result . Results including such adjustments are shown in Attachment 3. 



Fiscal Year 2019 Year-End Budget Revision 

BACKGROUND: The District finished FY19 within 1.8% of budget: 

• Approximately $30.4 (3%) favorable in sources, due to $12.3M better-than
budget Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) revenue, plus receipt of $15.8M of 
sales tax revenue; 

• Approximately $9.7M (1 %) favorable in labor and non labor expenses, due to 
vacant positions and reduced power costs; 

• Offset by approximately $23.8M (22%) of increased allocations to various 
reserves. 

Total Operating Sources were $30.4M (3.3%) favorable for FY19. Operating Revenue was 
$2.SM unfavorable to budget, including unfavorable passenger revenue ($3.2M) and 
favorable other operating revenue ($0.8M). Passenger trips in FY 19 totaled 118.1 M, 1.4% 
unfavorable to budget and average weekday ridership was 410,774, 0.5% unfavorable. The 
$0.8M favorable result in other operating revenue was due to better than budget investment 
revenue ($2.3M), parking revenue ($0.4M), and miscellaneous other revenue ($2.lM); but 
was offset by unfavorable results in advertising ($2.8M) and fiber optics and cell site revenue 
($1.2M). 

In Financial Assistance, sales tax was favorable to budget by $I5.8M with much of the 
variance due to delays in FY 18 sales tax revenues remitted by the state to the District in 
FYI9. The California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA), which collects 
and distributes sales tax revenues, has experienced sustained reporting challenges following a 
spring 2018 change in their data systems. As a result, sales tax recipient agencies, including 
BART, have seen delays in payments and resulting uncertainty when projecting future sales 
tax receipts. Staff expects this uncertainty to continue into FY20. 

Other Assistance was $17 .1 M favorable, mostly from property tax revenue ($I.3M), local 
financial assistance ($1.6M), various federal funds ($I.OM), and revenue from the sale of 
Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) credits($12.3M). 

Total FYI 9 operating expenses were $9. 7M (1 %) favorable to budget. Net labor and 
benefits were $6.SM ( 1 % ) favorable to budget due to vacant operating positions. FY 19 
overtime totaled $75.6M, including $54.8M of operating overtime plus $20.8M of capital 
overtime. Over-budget operating overtime totaled $30.9M, driven by increased maintenance 
needs and filling behind vacant positions. 

Non-labor was $3 .2M (2%) under budget due to reduced power cost due to lower than 
expected electric consumption, and reductions in transmission and distribution costs; offset 
by increased utility costs driven by extensions and rate increases; ongoing maintenance and 
station cleaning; OSHA/ ADA compliance efforts; operating support for Measure RR; 
increased inventory write-offs; and increased materials delivery to support car maintenance. 
Note that $0.2M of access funds, originally programmed for Station Design Guidelines, will 



Fiscal Year 2019 Year-End Budget Revision 

be used to address state and federal historic preservation requirements associated with 
BART infrastructure approaching 50 years old. 

Capital and other allocations were $23.8M greater than budget largely due to increased 
allocations to reserves including: 

a. $3.5M of the year-end positive result added to the District's operating reserve per the 
Financial Stability Policy which requires increasing the reserves to 15% of operating 
expense by allocating half of a positive operating result up to $3.SM; 

b. $12.2M of over-budget Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) Program revenue, 
allocated equally between capital reserves for sustainability and the District's LCFS 
operating reserves, per LCFS Policy; and 

c. $7.5M of the year-end positive result added to the District's pension reserve to address 
the Board priority of increasing fiscal stability related to pensions. Combined with 
$2.SM set aside at FY 18 year end, this completes the first $1 OM commitment to the 
pension reserve. 

Additional allocations include $0.4M for stations and access due to over budget parking 
revenue, of which staff recommends directing $0.3M towards Mobility as a Service (MaaS) 
improvements to be delivered by the Office of the Chieflnformation Officer, plus $0.lM to 
the above-noted state and federal historic preservation requirements. 

Increased allocations to reserves were slightly offset by reduced allocations to both the SFO 
net reserve and priority capital projects due to under budget fare revenue. 

The allocation listed in (a) above increases the District's operating reserve to approximately 
$50.2M, or 6.3% of the FY20 operating expense budget. 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED YEAR-END ALLOCATIONS: 

Staff recommends balancing the FY 19 budget by allocating $ l 6.2M of unprogrammed 
favorable result as follows: 

• $1 O.OM to reserves for economic uncertainty, to protect the District against severe 
operating funding shortfalls projected for the next several years, 

• $4. 7M to fund systems hardening and modernization including fare gate 
improvements, cyber security investments, and communications upgrades to protect 
our assets and our riders, and 

• $ l .5M to fund Quality of Life efforts, including addressing fare evasion, safety and 
security, homelessness, cleanliness, and the pilot ambassador program. 

All budgeted allocations have been made in FY 19 and no projects will be impacted by this 
recommended action . 



Fiscal Year 2019 Year-End Budget Revi sion 

In addition to the proposed capital allocations discussed above, the budget revision also 
requests Board approval for other adjustments that conform the final budget to Board Rules. 
These adjustments increase or decrease categories of expense, revenue and allocations and 
offset each other. For example, the budget for revenue is decreased; budgets for various 
categories of financial assistance are increased; budgets for labor and non labor are 
decreased; and certain allocations are increased as described in the Background section of 
this document. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: Board approval of the proposed allocations closes the fiscal year and 
results in a balanced FY 19 Budget. 

ALTERNATIVES: If the Board does not approve the recommended allocations, the 
District would end the year with a favorable result of $16.2M. Alternatively, the Board could 
change the split of funding between the recommended uses of systems hardening and 
financial stability; or identify alternate uses for the funding. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the motion below. 

MOTION: Approval of the attached resolution "In the Matter of Amending Resolution No. 
5373 regarding Fiscal Year 2019 Annual Budget." 



Revenue 
• Average weekday trips for the quarter were 413,362, 0.8% over budget 
but 0.8% below the same quarte r last year. For FY19, avg weekday ridership 
was 410,774, 0.5% under budget, and total trips were 118.lM, 1.4% under 
budget. Total trips were 2.0% lower than FY18. 
• FY19 net passenger revenue was $3.2M unfavora ble due to below budget 
ridership. 
• Parking reve nue was $0.4M favorab le for FY19 due to above-budget 
single-day reserve, daily non-reserve, and long-term pa rking revenue. 
• Other operating revenue was $0.4M favo rable for FY19 due to investment 
income, but offset by below budget advertising & telecom revenue. 

b pense 
•Labor (excluding OPEB and GASB) was $6.SM favo rable in FY19 due to 
savings from vacancies, offset by unfavorable overtime. 
• Power was favorable in FY19, mostly due to lower than expected electric 
consumption and reductions in transmission and distribution costs . 
• Other Non Labor was over budget for the year driven by $3.lM in 
unbudgeted Inventory Write Offs and materia ls supporting RR projects; 
$1.SM in Utility rate increases and additiona l usage for new fa ci lities; and 
$1.SM in inventory adjustments, ongoing maintenance and station cleaning, 
and OSHA/ADA compliance efforts. Unfavorable variance was offset by 
underspending of Professional Fees and rent credit for Lakeside . 

Financial Assistance and Allocations 

• FY19 Sales Tax grew 8.7% over FYlB and was $15 .BM favorable due to FY18 
payments recieved in FY19 (2.6% growth budgeted}. These results overstate 
actual year-over-year growth in sales tax because they include receipt of delayed 
sales tax payments from the State associated with an ongoing reporting problem 
at CDTFA. 
• Property Tax was $1.3M favorable . State Transit Assistance was $0.7M 
favorable. Other financial assistance was $1.3M favorab le. 
• Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS} Program revenue for FY19 w as $12.3M 
favorable due to higher tha n anticipated sale of credits generated as a result of 
high market prices. 
• Debt service was on budget at $46.7M. 
• Capital and other alloca tions for FY19 were $23.BM greater than budget due to 
$18.SM of LCFS Program revenue, which is allocated equally between operating 
reserves and the Sustainability Group per the LCFS Policy; $3.SM allocated to 
ope rating reserves per Financial Stability Policy; $7.SM of the year-end positive 
result added to the District's pension reserve to address the Board priority of 
increasing fiscal stability related to pensions; $1.6M under budget SFO Ext fare 
revenue; and $1 .0M under budget incremental fare increase revenue. 

Net Operating Result 

• The Net Operating Result for Q4 was $2.7M unfavorable driven by year 
end expense reconciliation. FY19 total year Net Operating Result was 
$16.2M favorable, primarily due to Sales Tax revenue that exceeded 
budget, a one-time revenue increase related to state payment issues. 

Attachment 1 

Quarterly Financial Report 
Fourth Quarter 

Fiscal Year. 2019 

Current Quarter 
Bud et Actual Var 

122.3 127.6 4.3% 
9.2 9.5 3.2% 
6.9 4.7 -32.2% 

138.4 141.8 2.4% 

140.2 133.0 
0.0 36.7 
0.0 (4.0) 

11.0 10.1 
7.6 7.1 

36.6 44.8 
195.3 227.7 

(56.9) (85.9) -51 .1°/ • • 

69.6 65.4 -6.0% 
21 .4 24.1 12.7% 
19.0 20.9 9.9% 

1.6 5.2 219.8% 
(11 .7) (1 1.7) 0.0% 
(35.2) (53.5) -51 .9% 

0.0 36.7 
0.0 (4.0) 

64.8 83.3 28.5% 

7.9 (2.7) (10 .6). 

70 .9% 72.7% 1.8% 

0.416 0.413 0.8% 

D 

• 

• 

($ Mill ions) Year to Date 
Bud9et Actual Var 

Revenue 

Net Passenger Revenue 485 .9 482.6 -0.7% 
Parking Revenue 36.7 37.0 1.0% 

Other Operating Revenue 36.3 36.7 1.0% 
Total Net Operating Revenue 560.8 558.4 -0.4% 

Expense 
Net Labor 560.7 554 .2 1.2% 

GASB 68 Pension Adjustmen1 0.0 36.7 
GASB 75 OPEB Adjustmen1 0.0 (4.0) 

Electric Power 43.8 39.2 10.5% 
Purchased Transportation 30.2 29.9 1.1% 

Other Non Labor 133.1 134.8 -1 .3% 
Total Operating Expense 767.8 790.8 -3.0% 

Operating Result (Deficit) (206 .9) (232 .4) -12.3% 

Taxes and Financ ial Assistance 
Sales Tax 264.6 280.4 6.0% 

Property Tax, Other Assistance 52.2 56.3 7.9% 
State Transit Assistance 38.0 38.7 1.6% 

Low Carbon Fuel Std Prag 6.5 18.8 189.1% 
Debt Service (46.6) (46.7) 0.0% 

Capital and Other Allocations (107.8) (131 .6) -22.1% 
GASB 68 Pension Adj. Offset 0.0 36.7 
GASB 75 OPEB Adj. Offset 0.0 (4.0) 
Net Financial Assistance 206.9 248.6 20.2% 

Net Operating Result (0.0) 16 .2 16.2 

System Operating Ratio 73.0% 73.7% 0.6% 

Rail Cost I Passen er Mile 0.412 0.410 ¢ 0.4% 
• Totals may not add due to rounding to the neares1 million. 

No Problem 

Caution: Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressee 

Significant Problem 



Attachment 2 

Explanation of GASB 68 and 75 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 68 and No 75 establish 
accounting and financial reporting standards and requirements related to pension liability and 
post-employment benefits other than pensions (Other Post-Employment Benefits or OPEB), 

respectively, for state and local government employers. The standards represent a shift from 
the "funding based approach" to an "accounting based approach" and are intended to provide 
standardization and additional transparency for public agency pension and OPEB reporting. The 
standards call for public agencies to report their present obligation to pay future benefits. 

These future benefits are recognized in the financial statements but not paid . Therefore, the 
expenses reported in the District's financial statements, which follow Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and GASB guidelines, will be different than the amounts required 
to be paid to Cal PERS annually to fund the pension plans and contributions to OPEB. The 

District's annual operating budget accounts for actual payment to Cal PERS as an expense based 
on the amount of funds contributed to pensions during the year and the amounts contributed 

to OPEB per actuarial calculations. The expenses determined under GASB 68 and GASB 75 are 
not funded by the District, so the recognized expenses are backed out as non-expense 
allocations to reconcile with the District's annual operating budget. 

The main changes to financial statements from adopting the GASB 68 and 75 are that 
em ployers now report the pension and OPEB liabilities on their balance sheet, and expenses are 

calculated in a different manner than the payments required to fund the contributions. Local 
governments now receive two actuarial reports for each pension plan and OPEB program, one 
for funding contributions and a second valuation for financial reporting. The actuaria l reports 
for GASB 68 and GASB 75 use new fiscally conservative pension and OPEB measurements. For 
example, for pensions investment returns are amortized over five years vs. the Ca l PERS 
actuarial method of a fixed thirty year period. Similar differences are applied to OPEB programs. 
It should be noted that GASB 75 applies to all OPEB programs, which include retiree medical, 
survivor benefits, and life insurance. Prior to GASB 75, the "OPEB Unfunded Liability" listed in 
BART budget resolutions referred to primarily life insurance. 



Attachment 3 

FY19 Operating Results, Including Accounting Adjustments 

FY19 Operating Results ($ mil lion ) 

Budget Actual Var. % 

Sources Operating Revenue $ 560.8 $ 558.4 $ (2.5) -0.4% 

Sales Tax 264.6 280.4 15.8 6.0% 

Other Assistance 96.7 113.8 17.1 17.6% 

Total Sources 922.2 952 .5 30.4 3.3% 

Uses Labor 560.7 554.2 6.5 1.2% 

OPES Unfunded Liability 111 

Pension - GASB 68 Adjustment 121 36.7 {36. 7) 

Non-Pension - GASB 75 Adjustment 131 (4.0) 4.0 
Non-Labor 207.1 204.0 3.2 1.5% 

Total Expense 767 .8 790.8 (23.1) -3.0% 

Debt Service 46.6 46.7 (O.O) 0.0% 

Capital & Other Allocations 107.8 131.6 (23 .8) -22.1% 

Total Debt Service & Allocations 154.4 178.2 (23.8) -15.4% 

Total Uses 922.2 969.1 (46.9) -5.1% 

OPES Unfunded Liability 111 

Pension - GASB 68 Adjustment Offset 12! {36.7) 36.7 

Non-Pension - GASB 75 Adjustment Offset /3! 4.0 (4.0) 

Total Uses - After Adjustments 922.2 936.4 (14.2) -1.5% 

NET RESULT $ $ 16.2 $ 16.2 

fJJ OPEB Unfunded Uobiliry: Other Post Employment Benefits, primarily life ;nsurance (non-cash adjustment) 

f1i GASS 68 requires restating of pension expense (non-cash adjustment) 

131 GASS 75 requires restating of non-pension posr-employment expense (non-cash adjustment) 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

In the matter of amending Resolution No. 5373 regarding Fiscal Year 2019 Annual Budget 

Resolution No. 

RESOLVED, that Resolution No. 5373 is amended by changing the following line items in Exhibit A thereof: 

Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

Current In This Amended 
Fund Source Line Item: Amount Resolution Amount 

Operating Revenue $ 560,837,443 $ (2,453,018) $ 558,384,425 

Property Tax $ 46,762,737 $ 1,323,228 $ 48,085,965 

1/2 C Sales Tax $ 264,622,284 $ 15,762,658 $ 280,384,942 

Measure B, BB, & J Assistance $ 4,418,238 $ 1,089,048 $ 5,S07,286 

Other Financial Assista nce $ 110,000 $ 685,262 $ 795,262 

Caltrain · Millbrae Station Joint Use $ 915,774 $ $ 915,774 

State Transi t Ass istance $ 38,012,361 $ 666,332 $ 38,678,693 

Low Carbon Fuel Standards Program $ 6,500,000 $ 12,291,000 $ 18,791,000 

Financial Assistance - Federal $ $ 1,005,612 $ 1,005,612 

Fund Use Line Item: 

Net Labor Expense $ 560,662,421 $ 26,208,399 $ 586,870,820 

Non-Labor Expense $ 207,109,680 $ (3,151,191) $ 203,958,489 

Revenue Bond Debt Service $ 46,639,568 $ 20,610 $ 46,660,178 

Allocations to Capital - Rehabi litation $ 29,867,309 $ 4,687,853 $ 34,555,162 

Allocations to Capital - Priority Capital Programs $ 42,862,759 $ (1,057,477) $ 41,805,282 

Allocations to Capital - Stations & Access Projects $ 3,725,140 $ 364,905 $ 4,090,045 

Allocations to Capital & Operating - Other $ 4,638,703 $ 15,366,167 $ 20,004,870 

Allocation to Rail Car Project from SFO Net Result $ 4,827,714 $ (1,594,594) $ 3,233,120 

Allocation to Reserves from LCFS $ 3,250,000 $ 6,119,256 $ 9,369,256 

Allocation to Capital - Sustainability $ 3,250,000 $ 6,119,256 $ 9,369,256 

Allocation - Opera ting Reserves for Economic Uncertainty $ 15,345,543 $ 10,000,000 $ 25,345,543 

PERS Employer Current Year Contrib - Offset (GASB 68) $ $ 73,476,168 $ 73,476)68 

PERS Pension Expense - Offset (GASB 68) $ $ (110,170,231) $ (110,170,231) 

Non-Pension Employer Current Year Contrib - Offset (GASB 75) $ $ 40,545,000 $ 40,545,000 

Non-Pension Expense - Offset (GASB 75) $ $ (36,564,000) $ (36,564,000) 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: 3 oc.,t 2.ol' 

~ . 7c,<,u-e-
GENERAL I\IANAGER ACTIO:\' REQ'D: 

DA TE: 9/27/20 19 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: N o 

Originator/Prepared by: Diane Iwata Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

"'If~j;;,. .... 
Signature/ Date: 

10 I 1 -vv l4 [ l 

Resolution of Intention to Amend CaIPERS Contract to Include Cost Sharing of 
Employer Contribution for BPOA and BPMA 

PURPOSE: 

To adopt a resolution of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between the 
District and the California Public Employees Retirement System ("CalPERS") to be subject 
to California Government Code, Section 20516 ( cost sharing of employer contribution) for 
the BART Police Officers ' Association ("BPOA") and BART Police Managers' Association 
("BPMA"). Attached is a sample amendment to the PERS contract. 

DISCUSSION: 

In their 2018-2022 collective bargaining agreements, the District and BPOA and BPMA 
agreed to elect to be subject to California Government Code Section 20516 ( cost sharing of 
employer contribution). By amending the District's contract with CalPERS, the increased 
pension contributions will be credited to the employees ' accounts as normal contributions 
and will be included in the refund of accumulated contributions to the employees who 
separate from CalPERS-covered employment and elect to withdraw their contributions. The 
following are the current additional pension contributions: 

Group Additional Pension Contribution % Paid 
by the Employee 

BPOA - Miscellaneous - Classic 4% 
BPOA - Miscellaneous - PEPRA 4% 
BPOA - Safety - Classic 8% 
BPOA - Safety - PEPRA 2% 



· Resolution of Intention to Amend CalPERS Contract to Include Cost Sharing of Employer Contribution f (cont.) 

Group Additional Pension Contribution % Paid 
by the Employee 

BPMA - Miscellaneous - Classic 6% 
BPMA- Miscellaneous - PEPRA * 0% 
BPMA- Safety - Classic 8% 
BPMA- Safety - PEPRA 2% 

*Included for informational purposes only. This group will not be included in the contract 
amendment. 

For the initial contract amendment, CalPERS also requires a secret ballot vote by the 
affected employees . The contract shall not be amended if a majority of the affected 
employees vote to disapprove the proposed plan. In this case, the additional pension 
contributions would still be deducted but not credited to the employee' s CalPERS account. 

California Government Code 7507 requires that adoption of a retirement benefit change 
occur no less than two weeks after the actuarial impact upon future annual costs is made 
public at a public meeting. For BPOA, at the November 15, 2018, Board Meeting and for 
BPMA, at the May 23, 2019, Board meeting, the actuarial impact upon future annual costs of 
the change to pension contributions were publicly disclosed in compliance with this 
requirement. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

There is no fiscal impact to adopt this resolution. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

This is a negotiated benefit for represented employees which the Board approved when it 
ratified the 2018-2022 collective bargaining agreements with BPOA and BPMA. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Board adopts the following motion. 

MOTION: 

To adopt the attached resolution of intention to approve an amendment to the contract 
between the Board of Administration of CalPERS and the Board of Directors of the District 
to elect Section 20516 ( cost sharing of employer contributions) for BPOA and BPMA, and 
authorize the Board President to sign the resolution on behalf of the Board. 



A .CalPERS 
California Public Employees' Retirement System 
Financial Office I Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division 
P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703 

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) I TIY: (877) 249-7442 I www.calpers.ca.gov 

Certification of Compliance with 
Government Code Section 7507 

I hereby certify that in accordance with Government Code section 7507, the future annual costs 

as determined by the California Public Employees' Retirement System for the increase or change 

in retirement benefit(s} have been made public at a public meeting of the 

of the --------------- --------------------
(governing body} (public agency} 

on which is at least two weeks prior to the adoption of the Resolution / 

(date} 

Ordinance. Adoption of the retirement benefit increase or change will not be placed on the 

consent calendar. 

Clerk/Secretary 

Title 

PERS-CON-12A (rev. 12/11/18) 



A.CalPERS 
California Public Employees' Retirement System 
Financial Office I Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division 
P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703 
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) I TTY: (877) 249-7442 I www.calpers.ca.gov 

Certification of Compliance with 
Government Code Section 20516 

I hereby certify that in accordance with Government Code section 20516 San Francisco Bay 

Area Rapid Transit District and its local miscellaneous employees and its local safety employees 

have agreed in writing to the following: 

Date 

Section 20516 (Employees Sharing Additional Cost) of 6% for classic local 

miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local safety members and 2% for new 

local safety members in the Bart Police Managers' Association; and 

4% for local miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local safety members and 2% 

for new local safety members in the Bart Police Officers' Association. 

Signature 

Title 

Witness 

PERS-CON-500 (Rev. 1/ 22/ 19) 



A .CalPERS 
California Public Employees' Retirement System 
Financial Office I Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division 
P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703 
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) I TTY: (877) 249-7442 I www.calpers.ca.gov 

Certification of Employee Election 

I hereby certify that the following employees of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit 
District have expressed their approval or disapproval of said agency's intention to amend its 
contract to provide Section 20516 (Employees Sharing Additional Cost) of 6% for classic local 
miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local safety members and 2% for new local safety 
members in the Bart Police Managers' Association; and 4% for local miscellaneous members, 
8% for classic local safety members and 2% for new local safety members in the Bart Police 
Officers' Association. on the basis described in the Resolution of Intention adopted by said 
agency's governing body on in such manner as to 
permit each employee to separately and secretly express his choice and that the outcome of 
such election was as follows: 

Local Miscellaneous 
Members as defined in 
section 20383 

Local Police Officers as 
defined in section 20425 

(Amendment) PERS-CON-15 (Rev. 1/09/19} 

Number of 
employees 

eligible to vote 

Number of votes 

approving said 

participation 

Number of votes 

disapproving said 

participation 

Clerk or Secretary 

Date 



A .CalPERS 
California Public Employees' Retirement System 
Financial Office I Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division 
P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703 

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) I TIY: (877) 249-7442 I www.calpers.ca.gov 

Certification of Governing Body's Action 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the 

(governing body) 

(public agency) 

(date) 

Clerk/Secretary 

Title 

PERS-CON12 (rev. 1/22/19) 



RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT 

BETWEEN THE 

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

AND THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public agencies 
and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by the execution 
of a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public agencies may elect 
to subject themselves and their employees to amendments to said Law; and 

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by the 
governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its intention to 
approve an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall contain a summary 
of the change proposed in said contract; and 

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change: 

To provide Section 20516 (Employees Sharing Additional Cost) of 
6% for classic local miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local 
safety members and 2% for new local safety members in the Bart 
Police Managers' Association; and 

4% for local miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local safety 
members and 2% for new local safety members in the Bart Police 
Officers' Association. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency does hereby 
give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between said 
public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees' Retirement 
System, a copy of said amendment being attached hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by 
this reference made a part hereof. 

Date adopted and approved 

(Amendment) CalPERS ID# 1135793148 
CON-302 (Rev. 6/12/19) 

By: ____________ _ 

Presiding Officer 

Title 



A 
CalPERS EXHIBIT 

California 
Public Employees' Retirement System 

·-= •--
AMENDMENTTOCONTRACT 

Between the 
Board of Administration 

California Public Employees' Retirement System 
and the 

Board of Directors 
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

------• -==--mzz, 
The Board of Administration, California Public Employees' Retirement System, hereinafter 
referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency, hereinafter referred to 
as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective December 1, 1958, and witnessed 
November 14, 1958, and as amended effective January 1, 1961, August 26, 1969, January 31, 
1972, July 1, 1976, October 1, 1976, July 1 , 1978, January 1, 1981, December 11, 1989, August 
31, 1992, January 13, 1995, April 26, 1996, July 16, 1998, September 13, 2002, November 22, 
2002, July 1, 2004, October 19, 2009, January 15, 201 O and September 23, 2016 which provides 
for participation of Public Agency in said System, Board and Public Agency hereby agree as 
follows: 

A. Paragraphs 1 through 15 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed effective 
September 23, 2016, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs numbered 1 
through 15 inclusive: 

1. All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public Employees' 
Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein unless otherwise 
specifically provided. "Normal retirement age" shall mean age 55 for classic local 
miscellaneous members, age 62 for new local miscellaneous members, age 50 for 
classic local s~fety members and age.57 for new local safety members. 

2. Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees' Retirement System from 
and after December 1 , 1958 making its employees as hereinafter provided, 
members of said System subject to all provisions of the Public Employees' 
Retirement Law except such as apply only on election of a contracting agency and 
are not provided for herein and to all amendments to said Law hereafter enacted 
except those, which by express provisions thereof, apply only on the election of a 
contracting agency. 



PLEASE DO NOT SIGN "EXHIBIT ONLY" 

3. Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) and its trustees, agents and employees, 
the CalPERS Board of Administration, and the California Public Employees' 
Retirement Fund from any claims, demands, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, 
judgments, expenses and costs, including but not limited to interest, penalties and 
attorney fees that may arise as a result of any of the following: 

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits, provisions or 
formulas under this Contract that are different than the retirement 
benefits, provisions or formulas provided under the Public Agency's prior 
non-CalPERS retirement program. 

(b) Any dispute, disagreement, claim, or proceeding (including without 
limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation) between Public 
Agency and its employees (or their representatives) which relates to 
Public Agency's election to amend this Contract to provide retirement 
benefits, provisions or formulas that are different than such employees' 
existing retirement benefits, provisions or formulas. 

(c) Public Agency's agreement with a third party other than CalPERS to 
provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas that are different than 
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under this 
Contract and provided for under the California Public Employees' 
Retirement Law. 

4. Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become members of said 
Retirement System except such in each such class as are excluded by law or this 
agreement: 

a. Local Police Officers (herein referred to as local safety members); 

b. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as local 
miscellaneous members). 

5. In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by said 
Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become members of 
said Retirement System: 

a. FIRE FIGHTERS. 

6. The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of credited prior 
and current service for classic local miscellaneous members shall be determined in 
accordance with Section 21354 of said Retirement Law, subject to the reduction 
provided therein for service on and after January 1, 1960, the effective date of Social 
Security coverage, and prior to December 31, 1980, termination of Social Security, 
for members whose service has been included in Federal Social Security 
(2% at age 55 Full and Modified). 



PLEASE DO NOT SlGN "EXHIBlT ONLY" 

7. The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of credited prior 
and current service as a new local miscellaneous member shall be detennined in 
accordance with Section 7522.20 of said Retirement Law (2% at age 62 Full). 

8. The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of credited prior 
and current service as a classic local safety member shall be determined in 
accordance with Section 21362.2 of said Retirement Law (3% at age 50 Full). 

9. The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of credited prior 
and current service as a new local safety member shall be determined in 
accordance with Section 7522.25(d) of said Retirement Law (2% at age 57 Full). 

10. Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional provisions: 

a. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation) for classic members only. 

b. Section 21024 (Military Service Credit as Public Service). 

c. Section 21027 (Military Service Credit for Retired Persons). 

d. Section 20692 (Employer Paid Member Contributions Converted to Payrate 
During the Final Compensation Period) for classic local safety members. 

e. Section 20692 (Employer Paid Member Contributions Converted to Payrate 
During the Final Compensation Period) for classic local miscellaneous 
members in the following groups: 

BART Police Officers• Association 
BART Police Management Association 

f. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave). 

g. Section 21574 (Fourth Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits) for local safety 
members only. 

h. Section 21020.5 (Public Service Credit for California Senate Fellows, 
Assembly, Fellowship, Executive Fellowship, or Judicial Administration 
Fellowship Programs) for local miscellaneous members only. 

i. Section 21022 (Public Service Credit for Periods of Lay-Off) for local 
miscellaneous members only. 

j. Section 21023.5 (Public Service Credit for Peace Corps, AmeriCorps VISTA, 
or AmeriCorps Service) for local miscellaneous members only. 



PLEASE DO NOT SIGN "EXHIBIT ONLY" 

k. Section 20516 (Employees Sharing Additional Cost): 

From and after the effective date of this amendment to contract, 6% for 
classic local miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local safety members 
and 2% for new local safety members in the Bart Police Managers' 
Association; and 

4% for local miscellaneous members, 8% for classic local safety members 
and 2% for new local safety members in the Bart Police Officers' Association. 

The portion of the employer's contribution that the member agrees to 
contribute from his or her compensation, over and above the member's 
normal contribution ("Cost Sharing Percentage"), shall not exceed the 
Employer Normal Cost Rate, as that rate is defined in the CalPERS Actuarial 
Valuation for the relevant fiscal year. If the Cost Sharing Percentage will 
exceed the relevant Employer Normal Cost Rate, the Cost Sharing 
Percentage shall automatically be reduced to an amount equal to, and not to 
exceed, the Employer Normal Cost Rate for the relevant fiscal year. 

11. Public Agency, in accordance with Government Code Section 20790, ceased to be 
an "employer" for purposes of Section 20834 effective on July 1, 1978. 
Accumulated contributions of Public Agency shall be fixed and determined as 
provided in Government Code Section 20834, and accumulated contributions 
thereafter shall be held by the Board as provided in Government Code Section 
20834. 

12. Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions 
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with respect to 
local miscellaneous members and local safety members of said Retirement System. 

13. Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows: 

a. Contributions required per covered member on account of the 1959 Survivor 
Benefits provided under Section 21574 of said Retirement Law. (Subject to 
annual change.) In addition, all assets and liabilities of Public Agency and its 
employees shall be pooled in a single account, based on term insurance 
rates, for survivors of all local safety members. 

b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one installment within 
60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of administering said System 
as it affects the employees of Public Agency, not including the costs of 
special valuations or of the periodic investigation and valuations required by 
law. 

c. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one installment as 
the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special valuations on account of 
employees of Public Agency, and costs of the periodic investigation and 
valuations required by law. 



14. Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be subject to 
adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public Employees' 
Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the Retirement System as 
determined by the periodic investigation and valuation required by said Retirement 
Law. 

15. Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid by Public 
Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the end of the period to 
which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed by Board regulation. If more 
or less than the correct amount of contributions is paid for any period, proper 
adjustment shall be made in connection with subsequent remittances. Adjustments 
on account of errors in contributions required of any employee may be made by 
direct payments between the employee and the Board. 

B. This amendment shall be effective on the __ day of _______ _ 

7. 
BO~~rc2FADMINISTRATION 
PUBLl~~MPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

<?o 
1v/ 

BY <~ -
ARNITA PAIGE, CHl~f 
PENSION CONTRACTMND PREFUNDING 
PROGRAMS DIVISION ~ 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' R~JMENT SYSTEM 

q,, 

AMENDMENT GalPERS ID #1135793148 
PERS-CON· 702A 

<..h.; 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
~~~RANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID 
T~SIT DISTRICT 

~ 
~ 

BY Vm, 
PRESIDIN(()}FICER 

~ 
~'r 

(;;; \ ~ 
Witness Date ~9 / 

Attest: ~A 

Clerk 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: ,3 a C\ ZCJ\," GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

Tu#'i. 7~ 
DATE: 9/27/20 19 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Originator/Prepared by: Diane Iwata Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

D~ ,ru-" R•~ •"'" 

s;, ... ~ I•/ : 11,1 1') 
[ l 

Resolution for Pension Cost Sharing to CalPERS for Safety Non-Represented 
Employees 

PURPOSE: 

To approve the attached resolution for pension cost sharing for Non-Represented Safety 
employees for the California Public Employees Retirement System ("CalPERS"). 

DISCUSSION: 

At the June 13, 2019 Board Meeting, the Board approved the collective bargaining agreement 
("CBA") for the BART Police Managers' Association. Included in the CBA was the 
following provision for Safety employees to contribute to the employer' s pension cost: 

7/1/2018 7/1/2019 7/1/2020 7/1/2021 

Classic 7% 8% 9% 10% 

PEP,...., L II 3% 2% 1% 0% 

The effective date is the first full pay period after July I st of each fiscal year. 

The General Manager applied this provision to Non-Represented Safety employees. For the 
pension cost share, CalPERS requires a separate resolution for the Non-Represented Safety 
employees. 

California Government Code 7507 requires that adoption of a retirement benefit change 



Resolution fo r Pension Cost Sharing to CalPERS for Safety Non-Represented Employees (cont. ) 

occur no less than two weeks after the actuarial impact upon future annual costs is made 
public at a public meeting. At the May 23, 2019, Board meeting, the actuarial impact upon 
future annual costs of the change to pension contributions was publicly disclosed in 
compliance with this requirement. 

FISCAL IlVIPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact to adopt this resolution. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

CalPERS requires the Board to adopt the attached resolution in order to amend the District's 
contract with CalPERS to reflect the same pension cost sharing that was agreed to in the 
CBA. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adoption of the following motions: 

MOTION: 

The Board approves the following motion: 

To adopt the attached resolution regarding additional pension cost sharing for Safety Non
Represented employees. 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY 
AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

In the Matter of The 
Employee Sharing Additional Cost 
Under the California Public Employees 
Retirement System for 
Non-Represented Safety Employees: 

Resolution No. 

RESOLUTION FOR EMPLOYEE SHARING ADDITIONAL COST 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District 
has the authority to implement Government Code Section 20516; and 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District 
has identified the following conditions for the purpose of its election to pay the additional 
cost share: 

• Classic Non-represented safety employees will pay 7% effective on the first full 
pay period after July 1, 2018, 8% effective on the first full pay period after July 1, 
2019, 9% effective on the first full pay period after July 1, 2020 and 10% 
effective on the first full pay period after July 1, 2021. 

• PEPRA Non-represented safety employees will pay 3% effective on the first full 
pay period after July 1, 2018, 2% effective on th~ first full pay period after July 1, 
2019, 1 % effective on the first full pay period after July 1, 2020 and 0% effective 
on the first full pay period after July 1, 2021 . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the governing body of the San Francisco Bay 
Area Rapid Transit District elects the Employee Sharing Additional Cost, as set forth 
above. · 

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area 
Rapid Transit District at Oakland, California this _ day of 2019. 

Signed: ________ _ _ 
Board President 

Attest: -----------
District Secretary 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: 

DATE: 9/23/2019 

Originator/Prepared by : Adam Elsibai 

Dept: Maintenance and Engineering 

Signature/Date: f\A.XA.. ' °1jt.1}f~ 

Status. Approved 

GENERAL 1A AGER ACTIO REQ'D: 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes 

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary 

l J 

Date Created 9/2312019 

Award of 6M3440 High Pressure Wash of Station Plazas and Parking Lot Structure 
Stairwells Services 

PURPOSE: 
To request Board authorization for the General Manager to award Agreement No. 6M3440 to 
Puma Power Wash, Inc. for High Pressure Wash of Station Plazas and Parking Lot Structure 
Stairwells Services at the West Bay, East Bay North, and East Bay South station locations 
(Areas 1, 3 and 4 ). The Agreement will be for a three-year base term with one one-year 
option period. 

DISCUSSION: 
Pressure washing is required to maintain cleanliness of areas at BART facilities that are 
subject to accumulation of stains, soil , food, drink, etc., to satisfy aesthetic and health 

concerns. Puma Power Wash, Inc. has been providing this service at 16th Street & 24th 
Street locations since 2018 through Agreement No. 6M3405. 

Notice to Proposers were distributed to 36 finns on July 1, 2019. An additional 165 notices 
were sent by the Office of Civil Rights to Small Businesses certified by the California 
Department of General Services. Additionally, the Request for Proposal was advertised and 
posted to the BART Procurement Portal on July 1, 2019 where it was sent to 20 additional 
prospective bidders. A Pre-proposal meeting was conducted on July 12, 2019, with 8 
potential proposers in attendance. Proposers were advised that they could submit a 
Proposal on one, two or three service areas. A total of 25 firms downloaded copies of the 
Request for Proposal documents. Five Proposals were received on August 20, 2019. 



• 

Award of6M3440 High Pressure Wash of Station Plazas and Parking Lot Structure Stairwells Services (cont.) 

The Proposals were reviewed by a Source Selection Committee (Committee). Technical 
Proposals were reviewed by the Committee for compliance with the minimum technical 
requirements set forth in the RFP. The technical requirements included items such as recent 
experience, personnel qualifications, possession of required equipment in good order, and 
working capital. The Committee found that two of the Proposals, those of Old World 
Building Services and JD Services, were incomplete and therefore non-responsive. Two of 
the remaining proposers, Puma Power Wash, Inc. (Puma) and WEBCO Sweeping LLC met 
the minimum technical requirements. An additional proposer, NRC Environmental Services, 
Inc., was asked for, and furnished, minor clarifications on technical and cost Proposal 
details and was found to meet the minimum technical requirements. 

Prices for each Area are for a three-year base term plus one one-year option term. The 
option is exercisable at the sole discretion of the District. 

AREAl AREA3 AREA4 

PROPOSER 
Puma Power Wash, Inc. $824,000.00 $1,878,800.00 $1,535,600.00 
WEBCO Sweeping $1,680,000.00 $2,366,400.00 $2,075,200.00 
NRC Environmental Services, Inc. $1 ,123,272.00 $4,813,804.00 $3,590,724.00 

Pursuant to the District's Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights 
set a 5% Small Business Prime Preference for these Agreements for Small Businesses 
certified by the California Department of General Services. The lowest responsive Bidder 
for Areas 1, 3, and 4, Puma, is a certified Small Business, thus, making it eligible for the 
Prime Preference. Since Puma is the lowest responsive Bidder and is eligible for the 5% 
Small Business Prime Preference the application of the Prime Preference will not alter the 
award to Puma. 

Pursuant to the District's Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability 
Percentages for this Agreement are 5.5% for Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) and 
2.8% for Women Business Enterprises (WBEs). Puma will not be subcontracting any 
portion of the Work and therefore, the provisions of the District's Non-Discrimination 
Program for Subcontracting do not apply. 



Award of 6M 3440 High Pressure Wash of Station Plazas and Parking Lot Structure Stairwells Services (cont.) 

The Office of General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form. -. . -

• 

FISCAL IMP ACT: !I •• I ill. 
Under the proposed award, the District would use Puma Power Wash, Inc. for Areas 1, 3, • • 
and 4 for a total amount of $4,238,400.00. Funding for these Agreements is available in the • 
current FY20 budget and will be requested in the future Maintenance Support (Department _.:...-
805781) operating budget account 680210 (Buildings and Grounds Maintenance) for fiscal 
years 2020 through 2024. Funding for subsequent years will be included in the proposed 
annual operating budget, which is subject to Board approval. This action is not anticipated 
to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District reserves in the Current Fiscal Year. 

The total estimated compensation by fiscal year for the combined cost of this proposed 
Agreement is: 

FY20 11/2019 - 06/2020 $706,400 

FY21 07/2020 - 06/2021 $1,059,600 

FY22 07/2021 - 06/2022 $1,059,600 

FY23 07/2022 - 06/2023 $1,059,600 

FY24 07 /2023 - 10/2023 $353,200 

Total not to exceed $4,238,400 

ALTERNATIVES: 
To not award the Agreement would disrupt the continuity of providing plaza cleaning 
services, thereby potentially creating a hazardous health condition and reduction patron 
satisfaction. 

RECOMMENDATION: 



Award of6M3440 High Pressure Wash of Station Plazas and Parking Lot Structure Stairwells Services (cont. ) 

MOTION: 

The General Manager is authorized to award Agreement No. 6M3440 to Puma Power Wash, 
Inc. for High Pressure Wash of Station Plazas and Parking Structure Stairwells Services 
(Areas 1, 3, and 4) for a 3-year period for a total compensation of $3 ,178,800 pursuant to 
notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District ' s protest 
procedures. In addition, the General Manager is authorized to exercise one option year to 
Agreement No. 6M3440 for an amount of $1 ,059,600. The exercise of this option is subject 
to the availability of funding. 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERALMANAGERAPPROVAL: ,5 OC{- 2et9 
12JJ-AA.7~ 

DATE: 9/ 16/2019 

Originator/Prepared by: Myra Francisco 

Dept: Maintenance and Engineering 

GENERAL MA AGER ACflON REQ'D: 

BOARD I ITIATED ITEM: Yes 

Cootroller/Treasuer District Secretary 

! Date Created: 9/16/2019 

Award of Agreement 6M3453 - Systemwide Parking Lot Sweeping Services 

PURPOSE: 
To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to award Agreement No. 6M3453, 
System wide Parking Lot Sweeping Services, to Universal Site Services, Inc. of Milpitas, 
California 

DISCUSSION: 
This Agreement provides for sweeping and cleaning services and vacuuming of all trash and 
debris from station parking lots, station plazas, yard and shop parking lots, yard and shop 
patios and plazas for a base term of three years, with two one-year options to extend the 
term, for a maximum term of five years. The District facilities maintained under this 
Agreement were divided into two zones for bidding allowing the District to evaluate 
proposals for each zone and awarding one agreement per zone to the Proposer with the 
lowest priced, technically acceptable proposal. The zones were comprised of C and R 
lines for Zone 1, and A,K,L,M and W lines for Zone 2. 

In July 2019 Advance Notice to Bidders of this Agreement was sent to approximately 241 
prospective bidders and the Request for Proposal (RFP) was advertised in ten (10) 
publications from July 4-18, 2019. On July 2, 2019 the RFP was posted on the BART 
Procurement Portal. Nineteen (19) firms downloaded the RFP. A Pre-Proposal Meeting 
was held on July 30, 2019, attended by representatives from four (4) prospective Proposers. 
On August 20, 2019, the District received three proposals. 

A Selection Committee, consisting of representatives from Contract Administration, 
Maintenance and Engineering, and the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) conducted a technical 



,_ 
Award of Agreement 6M3453 - Systemwide Parking Lot Sweeping Services (cont.) 

evaluation and price analysis of the submitted proposals. Technical proposals were 
reviewed for compliance with the Minimum Technical Requirements of the Agreement, 
including experience qualifications and performance capacity. 

The Technical Proposal submitted by Bernardini Enterprises Inc. was evaluated and 
deemed unacceptable due to failure to meet the Minimum Technical Requirements on 
the RFP. The two other Technical Proposals submitted by Universal Site Services, Inc. 
(Milpitas, CA) and Webco Sweeping LLC. (Morgan Hill, CA) were evaluated and deemed 
acceptable, in accordance with the RFP requirements. 

Table 1 - Zone 1 Proposal Price Summary 

greement Term/Duration 

ase Agreement 
(Years 1-3) 

ption Year 2 (Year 5) 
otal Proposal Price 
otal Proposal Price 
ith 5°/o Small Business 
reference, if applicable 

otal Proposal Price 
or Evaluation for Zone 1 

niversal Site Services, Inc. Webco Sweeping 
roposal Prices LLC 

$868,609.10 

$303,940.02 
$312,945.64 
$1,485,494.76 

ot Applicable 

1,485,494.76 

Proposal 
Prices 
$1,680,960.00 

$566,560.00 
$566,560.00 
$2,814,080.00 

,739,805.00 

-_, 



-

--

-.--- r----

Award of Agreement 6M3453 - Systemwide Parking Lot Sweeping Services (cont.) 

Table 2- Zone 2 Proposal Price Summary 

reement 
erm/Duration 
ase Agreement 

(Years 1-3) 
I( 

Option Year 1 (Year 4) 
Option Year 2 (Year 5) 
Total Proposal Price 

otal Proposal Price 
ith 5°/o Small Business 
reference, if appJicable 

Total Proposal Price 
or Evaluation for Zone 2 

roposal Prices 

$1,636,803.54 

$572,906.12 
$589,984.48 
$2,799,694.14 

$964,464.00 
$969,144.00 
$4,836,360.00 

,696,375.00 

Based upon the Selection Committee's evaluation of the Price Proposals, Universal Site 
Services Inc. had the lowest priced proposal for both Zone I and Zone 2. The sum of their 
proposed prices for both zones is not to exceed $4,285,188.90, for the maximum term of 
five years. 

Pursuant to the District's Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights 
set a 5% Small Business Preference for this Agreement for Small Businesses certified by the 
California Department General Services. The lowest responsive Bidder for Zone I and Zone 
2, Universal Site Services Inc., is not a certified Small Business and, therefore, is not eligible 
for the 5% Small Business Prime Preference. The apparent second low Bidder, Webco 
Sweeping LLC, is a certified Small Business, make it eligible for the 5% Small Business 
Prime Preference for this Contract for evaluation purposes. After review by the Office of 
Civil Rights, and application of the 5% Small Business Prime Preference, Universal Site 
Services Inc. remains the lowest responsive Bidder. 

Pursuant to the District's Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability 
Percentages for this Agreement are 5.5% for Minority Business Enterprises (!vIBEs) and 
2.8% for Women Business Enterprises (WBEs). The Proposer, Universal Site Services Inc. 
will not be subcontracting any portion of the Work and therefore, the provisions of the 
District' s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting do not apply. 



I 

...,.. 

Award of Agreement 6M3453 - Systemwide Parking Lot Sweeping Services (cont.) 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

Funding for this Agreement will include the following estimated expenditures: 

FY20 (December 1, 2019-June 30, 2020) 
FY21 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021) 
FY22 (July 1, 2021 - June 30, 3022) 
FY23 (July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023) 
FY24 (July 1, 2023 -June 30, 2024) 
FY25 (July 1, 2024 - November 30, 2024) 

$ 487,163.55 
$ 835,137.53 
$ 835,137.53 
$ 859,467.54 
$ 892,061.79 
$ 376,220.96 

Agreement will be funded by the Facilities Maintenance Operating Budget (Department 0802852 
- Grounds Maintenance, account 680210 - Buildings and Grounds Maintenance) in the amount 
of not to exceed $4,285,188.90. 

Funding for fiscal year 2020 in the amount of$487, 163.55 is included in the operating budget of 
Ground Maintenance Department - 0802852. The budget for subsequent years will be included 
in the proposed annual operating budget, which is subject to Board approval. This action is not 
anticipated to have any fiscal impact on unprogrammed District reserves in the current Fiscal 

• Year. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Reject the Proposal and re-advertise the RFP. Failure to award this Agreement would disrupt 
the continuity of the parking lot sweeping program. Failure to sweep the parking lots on a 
regular schedule would create unacceptable conditions for our patrons and surrounding 
neighbors. Station appearance and general safety would be degraded. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Based on the evaluation by Staff and certification by the Controller/Treasurer that the funds 
are available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following Motion. 

MOTION: 
That the General Manager is authorized to award Agreement No. 6M3453, to provide 
Systemwide Parking Lot Sweeping Services (Zone 1 and Zone 2) to Universal Site Services 
Inc., for an amount not to exceed $2,505,412.64 for a base term of three years. And that the 
General Manager is authorized to exercise up to two one-year options for Zone 1, each for 
$303,940.02 and $312,945.64, and up to two one-year options for Zone 2, each for 
$572,906.12 and $589,984.48 for a maximum term of five years, pursuant to notification to be 
issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District's Protest 
Procedures. 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: October 4, 2019 

FROM: Robert Powers 

SUBJECT: Measure RR Update 

Attached is the "Measure RR Update" presentation that will be presented at the October 10, 2019 
meeting as an information item. 

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Tamar Allen, Assistant General 
Manager, Operations at (510) 464-7513. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Executive Staff 

Robert M. Powers 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: October 4, 2019 

FROM: Robert Powers 

SUBJECT: Parking Program Update - For Information 

At the October 10, 2019 Board meeting, BART staff will present an informational update on the 
District's Parking Program. This update will include initiatives to modernize the program, as well 
some proposed policy changes that could be studied in an upcoming Title VI analysis. 

Please contact Val Menotti (510) 287-4794 if you have any questions. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Executive Staff 

Robert Powers 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DA TE: October 4, 2019 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda: BART-VTA Update - For Information 

At the Board of Directors meeting on October 10, 2019, the BART Silicon Valley Extension 
(Phase I and the Operating & Maintenance Agreement) will be presented for information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Holmes at (510) 464-7592. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Executive Staff 

Robert M. Powers 





BART 







• Work Progress 


• Project Performance 


• Budget and Schedule Status 


• Small Business & Outreach 


• Safe Routes to BART 


2 







Work Progress 


3 







PITTSBURG< 
BAY PONT 


H Renew Track 


1 C35 Track Interlocking Replacement - Substantial Completion 


2 C55 Track Interlocking Replacement - Substantial Completion 


Renew Power Infrastructure 


3 M-L ne 34.5kV Single Tracking for Conduit Installation 


4 K-Une 34.SkV Cable Replacement - Ongoing In-house Construction 


Renew Tunnel & Structures 


5 Platform Edge Repair at Pleasant Hill Station - Substantial Completion 


6 Aerial Fall Protection M line - Awarded 


7 TBT Cross Passage Doors - Substantial Completion 


Renew Mechanical 


8 Coverboard Enhancement - Ongoing Construction 


Design/Engineer to Relieve Crowding 
9 Civic Center Scissor Stairs - Issued NTP 


10 New Rail Transbay Crossing (SNPM) - Awarded (Not Mapped) 


Renew Stations 
11 El Cerrito Del Norte Station Modification - Construction Ongoing 


12 San Francisco Escalator Replacement - Issued NTP 


13 19th St Station Modernization - Awarded 


14 Union City lntermodal Station Ph 2A - Issued NTP 


Expand Safe Access 
15 MacArthur Transit Improvements and Plaza Renovation - Substantial Completion 
16 ADA Lighting Improvements - Substantial Completion 


Replac Tl'ain Controtlncrea ity 
1 / CBTC Issued Best and FulOl Oflef (Not Mapped) 







• Replace rail and ties 
• Replace 4 switches 
• Extend pocket track 
• Install ductbanks 


CJ Primary Shutdown Reason 
Piggy Back Work 


• Pour foundations for train control equipment 


• Platform Edge Replacement • Replace Walnut Creek Tunnel Lighting Fixtures 


• 34.SkV Ductbank • Springbrook Rd Aerial Pads 
• Rebuild MW#12 


Weekend Shutdowns: 7 planned, 4 needed, 3 completed 
Saturday Single Tracking: 7 planned, 6 completed 5 







6 







• Tie Bundles reduced from 20 to 
10 EA 


• 40' & 80' rail craned in at night 


• Stage excavated soil between 
tracks to be loaded out at night 


• Demolition of track done during 
the day 


• Concrete mixed on site instead 
of concrete pump truck 


Tabletop weekend plan exercise 


7 







Bond Oversight Committee Members at the Tour: 


John Post, Project Management 
Leah Edwards, League of Women Voters 
Darren Gee, Civil Engineering 
Catherine Newman, League of Women Voters 


Time Lapse Video 


8 







Project Performance 


9 







v' Method to objectively assess a project's performance 


v' Snapshot in Time 


v' CPI Compares Earned Value against Actual Cost 


v' SPI Compares Earned Value against Planned Cost 


10 







BCWS 


BCWP 


ACWP 


CPI 


SPI 


ES 


EAC 


. VAC 


ETC 


Budget at Completion 


Budgeted Cost of Work Scheduled 


Budgeted Cost of Work Performed 


Actual cost of Work Performed 


Cost Performance Index 


Schedule Performance Index 


Earned Schedule (Emerging PMI Trend} 


Estimate at Completion 


Variance at Completion 


Estimate to Complete 


I otals [ 


BART Description 


Total Budget 


Planned Value 


Earned Value 


Expended to Date 


CPI 


SPI 


EAC 


VAC 


ETC 


Comments 


Currently develop rollup and 
detail schedules 


Calculated from EAC 


Currently done through Budget 
planning process. Adding regular 
parametric approach . 


~ Physical % .... 
Total Budget complete Expended to Date Planned Value Earned Value CP I SPI 


T 
1<:ltff(' f $ 


rtures s 
anical ts 
~· , ,2- 000 000 I 


"iO 000 000 


l {4 400,000 


44%1 $ 


16 $ 


3 rs 
46,580,0191 s 


'l 05" 282 $ 


3,lll CJ9L $ 


5S.C·l4 H~ $ 
14 17 / 306 


6182 178 


',196o83 1 6 ~ 097 


9,116 813 l 01 0 


4 'l08,6',0 ~ ',] 0 79 


11 







Value of Earned Value {A Project Management Tool): 


Ensure Production Rates 
Evaluate $ per Quantity 


Goal: 


Assess Mitigation Measures 
Identify holes in the process 


Report Objective Measures 
Discuss Risk & Mitigations 


Withstand Scrutiny 


• Keep Lean: Complexity of tracking vs value of predictive action 
• Apply Consistency between Self Performed and Contracted work 


12 







Monitor 
• Project Controls 
• Asst Chief/Chiefs 
• AGM 
• General Manager 
• Controller 


Control 
• Foreworker 
• Superintendent 
• Project Manager 
• Engineering 
• Financial Analyst 
• Quality Audits 


Review Charges 


Review Work Log/ Inspection 


Inspection verification of Work 


Close Work Order Maximo 


Com lete Work Lo in Maximo 


Execute Work Order 


• 


• Program: Track 


Project: Rail Re-Profile 


• Type: Self Perform 


Submit Weeki Track Allocation 
Execution 
• Planning/Logistics Review Weekly Track Meeting 


• Maximo Planners Com lete Work Re uest - Maximo 
• Maintenance Teams 
·• Quality Audits 


Planning 
• Project Manager 
• Superintendent 
• Scheduler 


6 Week Lookahead 


Project Schedule 


Define Production Rate 


Prioritize 


Ins ection 


Risk Register Exercise 


13 







ESTIMATE 
CLASS 


Class 5 


Class 4 


Primary Characteristic 


MATURITY LEVEL OF 
PROJECT DEFINITION 


DELIVERABLES 
Expressed as " of complete 


definition 


0%to2% 


1%to15% 


END USAGE 
Typical purpose of estimate 


Functional area, or 
concept screening 


or Schematic design or 
concept study 


METHODOLOGY 
Typical estimating method 


SF or m2 factoring, 
parametric models, 


·ud ment, or analo 
Parametric models, 


assembly driven models 


EXPECTED ACCURACY 


RANGE 
Typical variation in low and 


high ranges !•I 


L: -20% to -30% H: 
+30% to+50% 


L: -10% to -20% H: 
+20% to+30% 


Design development, Semi-detailed unit costs L: -5% to -15% H: 
Class 3 10% to 40% budget authorizat ion, with assembly level line + 10% to +20% 


feasibilit items 
Class 2 30% to 75% Control or bid/ tender, Detailed unit cost with forced L: -5% to -10% H: 


semi-detailed detailed take-off +5% to +15% 
Class 1 65% to 100% Check estimate or pre Detailed unit cost with L: -3% to -5% H: 


bid/tender, chan e order detailed take-off +3% to +10% 
American Association of Cost Engineers (AACE®) International Recommended Practice No. SGR-08 


% Date t hrough August ' 19 


RR Program 10% 







Total 
Physical% Planned Earned RR Accrued 


RR Program RR CPI SPI 
Complete Value Value to Date 


Budget 


Renew Track $625 23% $147.9 $147.5 $155.2 0.95 1.00 


Renew Power $1,225 17% $235.0 $211.7 $203.8 1.04 0.90 


Repair Tunnels and 
$543 7% $41.3 $37.4 $33.6 1.11 0.90 


Structures 


Renew Mechanical $162 7% $9.4 $10.6 $11.5 0.93 1.13 


Replace Train Control/ 
$400 3% $16.6 $10.2 $12.6 0.81 0.61 


Increase Capacity 


Renew Stations $210 5% $10.6 $10.0 $8.7 1.15 0.94 


Expand Safe Access to 
$135 14% $29.9 $18.5 $14.9 1.24 0.62 


Stations 


Design/Engineer to Relieve 
$200 5% . $13.9 $10.2 $8.4 1.21 0.73 


Crowding 


Total $3,500 $448.7 


15 







I I 
ff [ .. 
ll l ,, 
' ~I 


II 
! 


:1 
fl 
I 
f 


t--


f ~~~ g ~ g g ~ f R O ~ ~ I f I I ~ .1 l 
il_i !!!i!tlf1111~,,~~1~ @;'Ill iliiii ·I !iii !!II 


1 laa 1IIII -I ! .. ~ ~~;-- - n · ·~ f O ii 6 15 oao8.:8 1J u tl 1 I 


I, mm nu' 1!IIF! HJH ir1m 
11


m:11 udlL 
f lrrs~-' lfli i,t Ji 'f ·1[ ·~rf lf rrr 'trii 


l mm HH !" f I 'ilh 011'f m Uff 
1 1 ittffQ ill( ! ~ ll~ ; if I iJ;,~ ,,, 


----r p!i . . i ',· I i lr1,1 .11 l , 


f sh! I , ·' 
1 


1 ij H ; I l 111 
fr 1_ I -


l I f 


-


+ 1· I . I I i . > 1 ~I • 1 D i8lf u' ..... ,.; ... :( ~ .. w ... ,,t ------ li11.i l1.:w_t1 ob"a"'!? ~11.,s .. 0


1
1: __ t11~,.o.l It 


+ ·+•+• I, •• I •• • 


~1 1ii~e; .. _;;Iffr1111itt!t!t 1111l 111111 J1i1111i111~· · 2 I~. ~ ............................................... ............. ~ ........ i .... > .. 
~ Cl 


! !Iii i t i t f. f i ! ! ! i ! ! ! ! t ! ! ! ! ! f i ! f f ! I l Ii_ i f ! ti ! ! i~~ >>>>> >>>>>>>>>>> >>•>> >>>•>• > 1 >>>> r >>>> 
I 


j ~,~, I I~ N ~ ~I 11 


' <JI 


ti ,.. 


f 
t---


j l ~§~~;,' I ~ , ~~~· 1,,;~~~• ~~-,Hl j~'jJ·;; 
I I i r- i i ! _ L 
! I i i i i i 
! I ! I i I i 
! I ! I ii I I ! i i I ! i ! 
f ' 1 j j I 


I I ! i ri, I i 
' I I I I jl I I 
I i , i Ii Ii '1 1 : I , I ti 


i i i I i I l Ii i i 


~ 


t i • 


! : ' ' 
I ' I ! I i 


i I ~ -·-·····-·-l.···········-· I I vfJ - ····· · .J.·- ·········-·· I i -..t· i .::::u.u:~u;u:u..... .. j : : 


~


II 111 
i !_ i I I 
I ; i i I 


,. 


I• 


~ 


• I 1 . 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 


I I ! I I I I I ! I I 
1 







, 
' 


/ ' , 
' SPI =1.05 


Physical% CPI - 0.90 -
Complete = 99% '-. 


'-\. 


TRACK css lnterloddrw Construction 98.8% $ 8,853.610 $ 9 709.274.06 $ 8,362,234.27 $ 8,743.228.13 0.90 1.05 


~ 
...... '-..,_ ...,._.,_ 


I LStartO«e1 II. Finish o.t•s 8ud,-t•Complotlon ......... -. - --IKat c,i w...u.a1 ..... a Duration ......... " ........ (IAC} IIICWII ---· .. 
- ,__..v._J 


PRE CDNSTRUCTION Sll'PORT 9/1/2018 U/28/2018 4 1111.°" s 30,093 $ 34,890.~ s 30,093.20 $ JQ.ll!IUD 0.86 UlO 
PROQJREMENT (MA TERIAl) 0 1111.°" $ $ s $ 
CONSTRUCTION 1mt"J1J1t 11/12/2019 10 .. "' $ 8,8a5l6 $ 1,11~ $ '331.W.01 s "'lwa-- Cl.JD LOS 


Pre-Weekend Shutdown (Pre-COn) S/'19/2018 S/19/2019 12 1111.°" s !:><n918 $ I 'DlOID.00 s 1.29D,918.00 $ ··--- 0.99 1.00 


Weekend Shutdo\vn 4/27/2019 r.'l<V2019 1 1111.°" s S,885 268 $ fi.'""'CBJ.n s 5.88S 267.83 '<M'<:117.8 0.86 1.00 


Bl.6 BRIDGE CSS Media 1/27/2019 3/'lB/2019 2 1111.°" $ f,Q.000 $ IDlOIJl.00 s 60.CIXJ.OO ODIDIJII O.lD 1.00 
Bl.6 BRIDGE CSS 4/27/2019 r.'l<V2019 I 1111.°" $ 975.346 $ IM9nl.7S s 97S.345.50 ..,.Mi.SI LIS 1.00 


Post-wttkend Shutdown/Oose out 6/10/2019 11/12/2019 s - s SSJ..907 s 60.0ID.OO s 60 S31.74 44L5alll 7.36 7.29 


TRAIN CONTROi. Sll'PORT 2/7/2019 S/19/2019 3 1111.°" $ W.078 $ 60.018.00 s 60.078.00 lillllJRffl LOO 1.00 


PROJECT Contlngen"f 


$ ·-·--


17 







Budget and Schedule Status 


18 







Expended % Expended 
Forecast Expenditures 


Expended 
(thru out of Total 


Program (thru August SHORT-TERM LONG-TERM 
December Bond MID-TERM 


2018) 
2019) 


Investment 
(thru June 


(thru 2025) 
(thru End of 


2021) Bond) 


Renew Track $73.3 $117.0 19% $183 $400 $625 


Renew Power 
$61.9 $136.7 11% $248 $608 $1,225 


Infrastructure 


Repair Tunnels & 
$13.8 $30.8 


Structures 
5% $57 $268 $570 


Renew Mechanical $4.6 $10.5 8% $41 $65 $135 


Replace Train 
Control/Increase $3.7 $11.6 3% $32 $286 $400 
Capacity 


Renew Stations $3.1 $6.7 3% $29 $148 $210 


Expand Safe Access 
$3.7 $11.5 


to Stations 
9% $37 $86 $135 


Design/Engineer to 
$4.S $9.3 5% $33 $69 $200 


Relieve Crowding 


Total $168.6 $334.1 10% $660 $1,930 $3,500 1 







N 
0 


--n -· u, 
n 
DJ -
~ 
DJ .... 


f 
DJ 
::+ 
(I) .... -
s: 
0 
:::, 
r+ 
::r ....... 
n 
D.> -(I) 
:, 
C. 
D.> .., 
~ 
DJ .... 


(N17 <UI 1/2017 


(PY17 <UI 2/2017 


(N17 <UJ S/2017 


IPY17 Q4 I 4 /2017 


(FY17 <l41 5/2017 


(N17 Q4} 6/2tl17 


(fY18 Q1 I 7/2017 


(N18 Q1 I 1/2017 


(PYll Q1 f 9/2017 


(FY18 Q2 f 10/2017 


{PY1S Q2111/2017 


(fYU QZl 12/2017 


IFY18 (l) I 1/20l8 


1rna <Uf 21201.1 


(PY1i <U f S/2018 


{N11 Q4f 4/2018 


(fYll Q4f S/2018 


{N18 Q4) 6/2018 


(P''llt CUI 1/2018 


{PY19 Q1 f 1/2011 


fN19 Q1) 9/2018 


(PY19 021 10/2011 


{FY19 Q2 f 11/2018 


jfYlt 02112/2018 


(PY19 0., I 1/2019 


{fY19 CUI 2/2019 


ll'Ylt <»I ,12011 


(FY19 Q4) 4/2019 


(fY19 <l41 S/2019 


(fY19 Q41 6/2019 


1"'20 Ol l 7/2019 


1rv20 cat a12019 


{FY20 Ql I 9/2019 


jfY20 CUI 10/2019 


/PY20 Q2 f 11/2019 


(fY20 Q2 I 12./2019 


(l'Y20 <» I 112020 


( fY20 cu I 2 /2020 


IPY20 <U I S/2020 


(N20 Q41 4/2020 


(FY20 <l41 5/ 2020 


(PY20 QA I 6/2020 


IFY21 <U I 1/2020 


(FY21 Q1 I 1/2020 


11"121 CU I 9/2020 


~ 


Cash Flow - Cumulative (millions) 


"' ij 
0 


V, 


8 
0 


~ 


' ' ' \ 


V, 


~ 
0 


' \ 
\ 
\ 


I 
l> 


2 
Q) 


V, 


8 
0 


!l 
)> 
r:::: 


.,., 
0 
Cb 
n 
Q) 


"' ..... 


OQ 
C 


~ VI l> 
""',.... n 
~ l'v ~ . 8 C: 
.... I.O l> ,:. . . r-


\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 


\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ er ,\ .., \ 


(P \ 
(") \ 
Q) \ 
V, \ 
~ \ 
(P \ 
C. \ 


-V), ' 


V, V, V, 


~ 
0 


g 
0 


§ 
0 


V, 


8 
0 


.,, 
0 ., 
(I) 
n 
m 
en ... 
< en . 
)> 
n ... 
C 
m -


(,/) °' ti;" \ 
"C °' ... \ .,,0 (P O \ 
~~~ \ ~ 
c.. ::::a l'v \ rr, 
c..n~ ' ~ 0 r:::: c.. ' ,~3~ \ ~~ 


"'I ~ C iil ' '
(FYZl Q2t 1212020 N o iii :::, \ c: nc 


C)Ql~n :::, 
(FY21 <UI 1/2021 N ~ c:· ~ \ rv 3 


(fY21 Q21 10/2020 


( PY21 Q2 f 11/2020 


::::::~::: --~~·-~-~------------------~ § ~ 
' . -· (PY21 <l41 4/2021 \ q,. ~ 


', .... ~ 
.. ,:. 0 en ,.... 


(PY21 QI I S/2021 


(FY21 Qil 6/2021 


3: Q) 


Issue New Bonds 


OJ 
)> 
::a 
~ 


s: 
(I) 
m 
en 
C ., 
(I) 


::a 
::a 
-a ... 
0 


OQ 


ii1 
3 
VI 


"tS 
(I) 
::s 
c.. -· ::s 


OQ 







Individual Program Milestones 


21 







STATUS - Renew Track 
# Projects in 


Planning 


4 


# Project s in 
Design 


3 


# Projects in 
Bid/Award 


3 


# Projects in 
Construction 


8 


MILESTONES 


Completed 
(Jun 2019 -Jul 2019) 


• Substantial completion of 
CSS Interlocking 
Replacements (near 
Concord) 


• A65/75 (Between Hayward 
& S. Hayward) Interlock 
Replacement Design 


• Board Award for Rail Re
Profiling 


Ql 
(Aug 2019 - Sep 2019) 


• Weekend Shutdowns for C35 
(Near Lafayette) Interlocking 
Replacement 


• Complete construction on 
CSS Interlocking 
Replacement 


• Notice to Proceed (NTP) for 
Rail Re Profiling Services 


• Start special track 
procurement for C25 (Near 
Orinda) Interlocking 
Replacement 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 


Q2 
(Oct 2019 - Dec 2019) 


• Continue work on C35 Interlocking 
Replacement 


# Projects 
Completed 


2 


Q3 


TOTAL# 
Projects 


20 


(Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• NTP of A65 Interlocking 
Replacement 


22 







STATUS - Renew Power Infrastructure 
# Projects in Planning # Projects in Design # Projects in Bid/Award # Projects in Construction # Projects Completed TOTAL# Projects 


0 9 8 9 1 27 


M ILESTONES 


Completed Ql Q2 Q3 
(Jun 2019 - Jul 2019) (Aug 2019 - Sep 2019) (Oct 2019 - Dec 2019) (Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• Delivery of ASL substation • Start design of new East Bay • Advertise Civic Center and • Complete design for Station 


equipment substations Montgomery Substations Fire Alarm Replacement Phase 


• Start Cable System • Complete Design to Replace • Advertise Replace R line 34.5 kV 3 
Installation for Replace M MXP Gap Breaker (at M85 Cable • Complete design for 34.5kV 


line 34.5 kV Cable (near Balboa Park) Blocking Scheme Systemwide 


• Complete design for Station interlocking) 


Emergency lighting Upgrade • Complete design for Civic 
• Complete design for Replace Center and Montgomery 


A and R line 34.5 kV Cable substations 
• Advertise Replace A line 


34.5kV Cable 
• Advertise TPSS 


Replacements (Ph 1) 
• Advertise Station Emergency 


Lighting Upgrade (11 
locations) 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 
23 







STATUS - Repair Tunnels & Structures 
# Projects in 


Planning 


1 


Completed 


# Projects in 
Design 


17 


# Projects in 
Bid/Award 


1 


MILESTONES 


Ql 


# Projects in 
Construction 


7 


Q2 


# Projects 
Completed 


0 


TOTAL# 
Projects 


26 


Q3 
(Jun 2019 - Jul 2019) (Aug 2019 - Sep 2019) (Oct 2019 - Dec 2019) (Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• Award Aerial Fall 
Protection M -Line 


• Start Catwalk Hanger 
Rod Replacement pilot 
program 


• Start Materials 
Procurement for 
Wayside Regulatory 
Signage 


• Complete Platform Edge Rehabilitation at 
Lafayette station 


• Start Construction of Catwalk Hangar Rod 
Replacement pilot program 


• Complete study for Fremont Line (A Line) Seismic 
Operability 


• Complete Caldecott BART Tunnel Creep Repair 
Design Study 


• Perform condition assessment for Water 
Intrusion into Elevator/Escalator rooms 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 


• Start Construction Aerial 
Fall Protection M-Line 


• Continue construction on 
substation walls 


• Continue work on Replace 
Cross Passage Doors 


• Complete design for 
Renew Catwalks on 
Aerials A Line 


• Substantial Complete on 
Replace Cross Passage 
Doors 


24 







STATUS - Renew Mechanical 
# Projects in # Projects in # Projects in # Projects in # Projects TOTAL# 


Planning Design Bid/Award Construction Completed Projects 


1 12 7 4 0 24 


MILESTONES 


Completed Ql Q2 Q3 


(Jun 2019 - Jul 2019) (Aug 2019 - Sep 2019) (Oct 2019 - Dec 2019) (Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• Issue NTP for Concord Yard • Complete design for Replace • Ongoing work to Replace Access • NTP for Facilities HVAC 


Fire Protection LMA Computer Room Ladders Equipment Replacement 


• Complete design for Emergency Cooling System • Ongoing work on (overboard Systemwide 


Concord Truing Facility • Complete design for Replace Enhancement • NTP for Richmond Yard Fire 


• Complete design for Replace Concord Yard Turntable • Ongoing work on Replace Services 


Backflow Preventers • Complete design for Underground Utilities 
Richmond Car Lifts • Advertise Concord Yard Wheel Truing 


Facility 
• Issue NTP for Replace Rotoclones 
• Board approval of Richmond Yard Fire 


Services 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 
25 







STATUS - Replace Train Control / Increase Capacity 
# Projects in 


Planning 


0 


# Projects in 
Design 


2 


# Projects in 
Bid/Award 


1 


# Projects in 
Construction 


0 


# Projects 
Completed 


0 


TOTAL# 
Projects 


3 


MILESTONES 


Completed 
{Jun 2019-Jul 2019) 


• Prepare & Negotiation with 
Computer-Based Train 
Control Contractors 


• Prepare changes for Best 
and Final Offer 


• Continue Integrated 
Computer System Enabling 
work 


Ql 
{Aug 2019 - Sep 2019) 


• Issued Design Build Best and 
Final Offer Modification #1 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 


Q2 
{Oct 2019 - Dec 2019) 


• Notice of Award for Design Build 
Contract 


• Start owner controlled insurance 
program contract preparations for 
Design Build Contract 


• Issue 60% /100% Design Review 
Power Supply Cabinets & Switch 
Machine/Train Control Room Power 
Cable (enabling w·ork) 


• Advertise Construction Management 
& Design Support During 
Construction On-Call Contract(s) 


Q3 
(Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• NTP Design Build Contract 
• Procurement Advertise Power 


Supply Cabinets & Switch 
Machine/Train Control Room 
Power Cable (enabling work) 


26 







STATUS - Renew Stations 
# Projects in # Projects in # Projects in # Projects in # Projects TOTAL# 


Planning Design Bid/Award Construction Completed Projects 


1 1 1 3 0 6 


MILESTONES 


Completed Ql Q2 Q3 
(Jun 2019 - Jul 2019} (Aug 2019 - Sep 2019} (Oct 2019 - Dec 2019} (Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• Union City lntermodal • Process escalator fabrication • Finalize escalator submittal to allow • Canopy Contract -
Station Phase 2A - Notice to and administrative fabrication of escalators to begin Notice to Proceed 
Proceed submittals • 19th St Station (07EA-120) - Notice to • Fabrication of escalators 


• 19th St Station (07EA-120) - Proceed 
Awarded • Award Canopy Contract 


• Advertise Canopy Contract 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 
27 







STATUS - Expand Safe Access to Stations 
# Projects in 


Planning 


1 


Completed 


# Projects in 
Design 


13 


# Projects in 
Bid/Award 


2 


MILESTONES 


Ql 


# Project s in 
Construction 


4 


Q2 


# Projects 
Completed 


3 


TOTAL# 
Projects 


23 


Q3 
{Jun 2019 - Jul 2019} (Aug 2019 - Sep 2019} (Oct 2019 - Dec 2019} (Jan 2020 - Mar 2020} 


• Embarcadero and Civic 
Center Bike Station 
Modernization - Received 
and Evaluated Bids 


• eBART-Antioch Parking Lot 
Contract- Completed Design 


• MacArthur Transit 
Improvement -Punch List 
Items and Initiated Close
Out for MacArthur Transit 
Improvement 


• Embarcadero and Civic Center Bike Station 
Modernization - Awarded and Executed 
Contract 


• eBART - Antioch Parking Lot Contract -
Advertised 


• Bicycle Stair Channels 12th St., 24th St., Civic 
Center, Coliseum, Embarcadero, Lake Merritt, 
Walnut Creek - Finalizing Bid Documents 


• ADA Lighting Improvements (Substantial 
Completion) 


• Warm Springs West Pedestrian Bridge -
Complete Truss Bridge Erection 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee 


• eBART - Antioch Parking 
Lot Contract - Award 


• Bicycle Stair Channels -
Advertise 


• Warm Springs West 
Pedestrian Bridge - Cable 
Stay Bridge Pylon Erection 


• Bicycle Stair Channels 
Contract - Award 


28 







STATUS - Design / Engineer to Relieve Crowding 
# Projects in # Projects in # Projects in # Projects in # Projects TOTAL# 


Planning Design Bid/Award Construction Completed Projects 


2 4 1 1 0 8 


MILESTONES 


Completed Ql Q2 Q3 
(Jun 2019 - Jul 2019) (Aug 2019 - Sep 2019) (Oct 2019 - Dec 2019) (Jan 2020 - Mar 2020) 


• New Transbay Rail • New Transbay Rail Crossing: Issue Notice to • Hayward Maintenance • Embarcadero New 
Crossing - Strategic Proceed for Contract 2 Work Plan (Strategic Complex Phase 2: Trackwork Platform Elevator -
Advising & Program Advising & Program Management) Procurement -Advertise Notice to Proceed 
Management - • Hayward Maintenance Complex Phase 2: • Platform Screen Doors Pilot 
Awarded Civil/Grading 60% Design Project -Complete 


• Hayward Maintenance Complex Phase 2: Preliminary Engineering 
Complete Design for Trackwork Procurement Design 


• Advertise Embarcadero New Platform Elevator • Award Embarcadero New 
• Civic Center Station Scissor Stairs - Begin Site Platform Elevator 


Mobilization 


As presented to the Bond Oversight Committee L.~ 







Small Business & Outreach 


30 







Program 


Renew Track 


Renew Power 


Repair Tunnels & 
Structures 


Renew Mechanical 


Replace Train Control 
/ Increase Capacity 


Renew Stations 


Expand Safe Access to 


Stations 


Design/Engineer to 
Relieve Crowding 


Total 


Total RR 
Commitment 


$73,703,440 


$161,622,239 


$91,698,111 


$23,762,421 


$7,925,014 


$140,266,156 


$12,944,009 


$17,722,662 


$ 529,644,052 


Total RR SB 
Commitment 


$17,764,003 


$80,069,903 


$20,296,201 


$8,758,988 


$1,095,291 


$25,058,565 


$3,415,411 


$5,083,487 


$ 161,541,850 


SB 
Commitment 


% 


80 


154 


84 


43 


16 


59 


75 


28 


538 


# of SB 


Contracts 


65 


153 


81 


41 


15 


57 


69 


27 


508 


I 


Total RR 


Payments on 
RR Contracts 


$ 22,339,856 


$ 68,977,647 


$ 35,702,446 


$4,290,287 


$ 1,173,407 


$ 5,318,066 


$ 3,217,112 


$4,270,183 


$ 145,289,004 


RR Payments 


to SBs 


$4,564,830 


$ 31,341,555 


$3,826,121 


$ 1,113,159 


$63,415 


$ 2,264,139 


$923,577 


$615,435 


$44,712,231 


SB 
Payment 


% 


20% 


45% 


11% 


26% 


5% 


43% 


29% 


14% 


31% 


Notes: All amounts are based on RR fund percent only. Amounts are updated to September 27, 2019. Includes formal contracts only; does not include 
informal purchases or work performed by BART's own forces. SB totals include DB Es, MSBEs, SBs, and LSBs. Sources: RR commitments are based on RR 
Requisitions report, Procurement Sealed Bids Report and PeopleSoft Work Plans application. RR% for each project is based on Financia l Analysts' report, 


31 
RR Funds/ Total Project Budget. Payments based on PeopleSoft and B2GNow. 







• Recently Completed Events 
-DBE Certifications Workshop (Oakland) 
-Small Business and Subconsultant Pre-


Construction Workshop (Oakland) 
-Association of General Contractors - Public 


Works Expo (Lafayette) 
-Richmond Chamber of Commerce Annual 


Economic Summit (Richmond) 


• Upcoming Events 
-Oakland African American Chamber of 


Commerce Business Awards (Oakland) 
-CPUC Business Expo (Citrus Heights) 
-SFPUC's Women in Construction Expo (SF) 
-Business Outreach Committee - Meet the 


Primes (Oakland) 


32 







Safe Routes to BART 


33 







• Access program is 4% of $3.5 B 
Measure RR funds 


• Invest to meet 2016 Access Policy 
objectives 


• Safe, healthier Greener 


• More Riders 


• More Productive and Efficient 


• Better Experience 


• Equitable Services 


• Innovation and Partnerships 


• Invest to meet mode share targets 


• Increase active access from 44% 


to 52% 


• Decrease parking access from 
27% to 16% 


Drive & 
Park, $9, 


7% Senion, People 
with Dllllbllltles, 


$24, 18% 


BART Active 
Access 
Projects, $52 


34 







Overview: Help partner agencies implement active transportation capital 
projects off BART property to support BART's Access Policy, expand station 
access choices and make_ it safer and easier for all riders to use the system. 


Program Goals: 
1. Project Readiness: Deliver near-term, enduring active access improvements to 


real property that demonstrate a clear nexus to a BART station. 
2. Mode Shift: Expand opportunities to access BART stations with potential to shift 


people from driving and parking to walking and biking. 
3. Stakeholder Support: Collaborate with local partners to create more sustainable 


communities. 
4. Equitable: Provide equitable access for disadvantaged communities. 
5. Safety: Enhance personal safety and security; add to passenger comfort and sense of 


place. 
6. Complete communities: Promote Transit-Oriented Development (TOD). 
7. Leverage: Leverage other funding sources to deliver improvements. 


35 







• Staff has met with key stakeholders early on for framework development 


o Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
o San Francisco County Transportation Authority (SFCTA) 
o Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) 
o Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) 
o BART Bicycle Task Force (BBATF) 
o Advocacy groups 


• Presented to Congestion Management technical advisory committees with 
representation from all cities in the 3 counties 


• Continued outreach after program launch (website, webinars, etc.) 


36 







Tentative Launch: 
• Winter 2020 with applications due in Spring 2020 


Program elements: 
• Competitive grant program of up to approximately $25 M 
• Num. and frequency of cycles: TBD, but predictable 
• First cycle: Around $SM, funding between $500,000 to $1,500,000/agreement 
• 1 project submission/BART station 
• Monthly reporting 
• BART's non-federal Local Small Business Program for Measure RR funded projects required 


Commitment from Project Sponsors: 
• Minimum Match: 30% 
• 
• 
• 
• 


Minimum of 35% design complete, construction phase eligible 
Evidence of demonstrated support of governing body, executive staff 
Funding plan required 
Delivery plan (schedule and major milestones) required 


BART Board: 
• Return to Board for an Action Item by the end of the year 


37 








Parking Program Update


October 10, 2019







| 1


1. Parking Modernization Program


2. Upcoming Title VI Study


3. Current Policies


4. Potential Policy Updates


5. Next Steps


Agenda







| 2


Objectives


• Improve the customer experience


• Improve security and compliance


• Better manage parking resources 


Initiatives


• Modernize payment options


• Modernize enforcement


Parking Modernization Program







| 3


Areas of Study


1. Purse for parking payments in mobile app


2. New carpool program


3. Potential pricing policy change?


Timeframe


1. Confirm areas of study (November 2019)


2. Initiate study (January 2020)


3. Conclude study (June 2020) 


Upcoming Title VI Study







| 4


• Last modified 2013


• Demand-based prices for 
daily fee parking
• Price adjustments based on 


occupancy


• $3.00 cap, except for West 
Oakland


• Cap reached in 2015


• Permit prices tied to daily fee 


Current Parking Policies







| 5


Demand varies by day of week


Mondays through Thursdays at Dublin/Pleasanton


Fridays







| 6


Demand for Permits also varies on Fridays







| 7


Fill times vary by station


Fills before 8am
Fills by 8:30am
Fills around 9am
Some availability







| 8


Limited Tools to Manage Demand


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


80


90


100


N
u


m
b


er
 o


f 
Pa


ym
en


ts


Time of Day


Comparison of when parkers arrive at 2 nearby stations


North Concord Antioch







| 9


Adjacent parking more expensive


Caltrain: $5.50/day
Lafayette: $5/day







| 10


• Improve access by spreading demand


• Make parking more available for those who need it 
most


• Encourage parity among modes of access
• Bus more expensive than parking


• Incentivize carpooling


Benefits of variable, demand-
based pricing







| 11


Move to variable, demand-based pricing
1. Decouple permit and daily fee pricing


Demand for permit and daily fee programs vary independently 


2. Implement variable pricing to match demand


By station, day of week, time of day, season


3. Revise cap


Potential Policy Updates 


More riders Better experience Productive and efficient


Supports Access Policy Goals







| 12


Oct 2019: Memo seeking input on potential policy changes


Nov 2019: Board comments due on policy changes


Jan 2020: Begin Title VI analysis


June 2020: Conclude Title VI study


Next Steps












AGENDA 
PHASE I 


- O&M 


BART WARM SPRINGS 
STATION 


SANTA CLARA 


• 
-


~ 


/ ~~ 
~ -9J 


~ 
Berryessa/ 
North San Jose Station 


Alum Rock/ 
28111 Street 


SANJOSE 


2 







PHASE I 


BERRYESSA EXTENSION 
("SVBX") UPDATE 


3 







VTA Activities 


• Construction 


• Supply equipment for integration into BART OCC 


• RIDS enhancements, final discrepancies, punch list, etc. 


• Remaining VTA testing activities 


BART Activities 


• Phase 3 Testing Plan 


• Pre-revenue testing 


• Contractor-provided training (except RIDS) 


• Turnover of facilities 


• BART network cutover to OCC in Oakland 


Complete 


Complete 


Underway 


Middle of October 2019 


Underway 


Not underway 


Underway 


Underway 


Completed 


4 







Station 
Construction 


Complete 
landscaping. 


station interiors 
and exteriors 


Static 
Testing 


Perform all 
communications. 
track and signal 


tests 


Dynamic 
Testing 


movements 
along 10-mile 


extension 


VTA 
Testing 


Scheduled 
Completion 
10/15/2019 


Integration 
Testing 


Integrate 10-mile 
extension with 
existing BART 


system 


Safety 
Certification 


Certify the safety 
and reliability of 
the integrated 


10-m ile extension 


BART Control (started on 6/3/2019) 
6 Months Duration Planned 


*Contingent on condition of: 
- Assets when BART receives from VTA 
- VTA test results and Punch list items• 


5 







BART Notifications to VTA 


Date of Letter 25-Jul-19 7-Aug-19 23-Aug-19 30-Aug-19 18-Sep-19 NIA 


Date(s) of Information 7/3/2019 - 7/23/2019 8/2/2019 8/8/2019 - 8/22/2019 8/30/2019 9/16/2019 9/30/2019 


# Found by BART 480 to 730 1053 949 to 1116 1141 1256 1509 
Fully Resolved 1 to 18 79 86to 142 145 197 250 


Partially Resolved 40 229 -- -- -- --


SEVERE - OPEN 


Blocker 29 30 38 66 43 


Critical 188 177 171 211 209 


Major 296 367 377 510 604 


FULLY RESOLVED 


Blocker -- -- 2 2 15 


Critical -- -- 19 23 39 


Major -- -- 38 58 67 


Other I Minor -- -- 86 114 129 


CRITICAL MAJOR 


Requires corredion prior to Pre-Revenue Testing Requires corredion prior to Revenue Service 







• As of BART-VTA Meeting held on October 1, 2019 2pm PST 


• Identified discrepancies impacting Automated Train 


Operations {ATO) 


• 4 Blockers 


• 48 Critica I 


• All 52 discrepancies must be resolved no later than 
October 20th, 2019 for BART to proceed with Compressed 


Pre-Revenue Testing 


• Any other discrepancies found during this time that prevent 


ATO must be resolved no later than October 20th, 2019 


7 







Pre-Revenue Operations & Testing: 


• Out-of-Cycle Bid for Labor forces: 
o Create Bid Package 
o Submit Bid Package to Unions on Monday, October 21st, 2019 


• (MUST have ATO confirmation BEFORE October 20th, 2019) 


o Financial penalties are incurred if Revenue Service not achieved by 
December 28, 2019 


• Training & Stress Test of the system: 
o Verify, validate & make adjustments to proposed Revenue Service Plan 
o Perform various simulated emergency drills 


8 







# 


1 


2 


3 


4 


• 


Description of the BART 
System/Asset 


Train Control 


Traction Power 


Fire Life Safety 


Network 


Status/Potential Risk to 
Pre-Revenue Testing 


• 
BART Testing Under Control with Limited Technical Risks 


BART Verifying VTA Testing/Identifying discrepancies 


System Not Ready for BART Testing/Impact Pre-Revenue testing 
and/or Revenue Service Date 


9 







OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE (O&M) 


AGREEMENT 


10 







DEFINITIONS 


• VTA Cost Obligation: the obligation of VT A to pay all of BART's costs 
pursuant to the Agreement, including operations, maintenance and capital 
costs attributable to the SVRT Extension. 


• 2008 Measure B: the ballot measure approved by Santa Clara County voters 
that enacted a one-eighth (1/8) cent sales tax limited to thirty years* for BART 
to operate/ maintain/ improve the Santa Clara County BART extension. 


- " ... such tax to be used by the Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) to 
operate, maintain and improve the 16.1 mile BART extension to Santa 
Clara County." 


*30 years are measured from the date sufficient state and federal funds are secured to match local 
construction dollars (2012) 


11 







2008 Meas re B S,ales Tax Flo1w o,f F nds 


12 







• Large Capital Investment Projects 


• Termination for Convenience 


• Annual Capital Investment Financial 
Plan 


13 







September 


• Flnal Editing & 
Clean-up 
NegotlaHon 


October 


• Distribution for 
Advance 
Reading :at 


October 


• VTA Committee 
Review & BART 
Board First 
Reading 


November 


• BART and VTA 
Board Action 


December, 
2019 


• Revenue Service 
Forecast 


14 







QUESTIONS? 


15 







